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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Florida Power & Light Company:

We have audited the balance sheet of Florida Power & Light Company and its subsidiaries {collectively
referred to herein as the “Company™) as of December 31, 1998 and the related statements of income,
retained earnings, and cash flows for the year then ended, included in pages 110 through 123 (including
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements attached thereto) of the accompanying Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) Form 1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

As required by the FERC, the Company classifies certain items in its Form 1 Balance Sheet (primarily
the classification of the components of accumulated deferred income taxes and related regulatory assets
and Labilities, deferred clause expenses and revenues, and current maturities of long-term debt) in a
manner different from that required by generally accepted accounting principles. If generally accepted
accounting principles were followed, at December 31, 1998, the following financial statement captions
would increase (decrease) by (in thousands):

Current Assets S 82,148
Deferred Debits (1,052,388)
Long-term Debt (230,000)
Current Liabilities 318,637
Deferred Credits {1,058,872)

Presenting the total outstanding balance of debt as non current labilities rather than reclassifying the
current portion to a current liability, presenting the deferred clause expenses and revenues as other
deferred debits and credits rather than as current assets and liabilities, and presenting the components of
deferred income taxes and related regulatory assets and liabilities on a gross basis have no effect on net
income, retained eamnings, or cash flows.
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In our opinion, except for the effects of the balance sheet classifications discussed in the preceding
paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company at December 31, 1998 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion,
the information presented in the financial statements referred to above is presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

Mitle 4 Techetsr

February 12, 1999



FERC FORM 1
SUBSCRIPTION PAGE

| certify that | am the responsible accounting officer of
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY;

that | know the contents of the paper copies and electronic media filing of Florida
Power & Light Company's FERC Form No. 1, that the paper copies contain the
same information as contained on the electronic media, and that the contents as
stated in the paper copies and on the electronic media are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief. ‘

May 20, 1998 Signed K. M. Davis

Date Signature

K. M. Davis Vice President, Accounting, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer

Name Title




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement {18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to colliect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public

use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by
the Energy Information Administration.

II. Who Must Subnit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities angd Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must
submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds
one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

{2} 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3} 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses)

III. What and Where to Submit
(2) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes and an original and six
(6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A-2Z1
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
C.F.R. 385.2011(c) (5}. Paragraph (¢)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription staging that the paper copies contain the same information as contained on
the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and that the

contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the-best knowledge and belief of the
signer.

{b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest annual report tc stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondhelders, security analysts, or
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports toc stockholders will be submitted or if no annual repcrt to stockheclders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Room 1A-21 Washingteon, DC 20426

{c} For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January I,
1984 :

(1) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed {(schedules and) pages with
the Commissien's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Agcountant's published accounting releases), and

(1i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant
certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other pelitical subdivision of the U, S. {See 18 CFR
41.'10-41.12 for specific qualifications).
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GENERAIL INFORMATION (continued)

ITI. What and Where to Submit (Continued)

{c} Continued

Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the
address indicated at III (a).

Use the following form for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, expiained in the
Letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended

on which we have reported separately under date of We have alsc reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material
respects with the reguirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d} Federal, State and Local Govermments and other authorized users may cbtain additional blank copies to meet
their requirements free of charge from:

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

888 First Street, NE. Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
Washington, DC 20426

{202} 208-2474

IV. When to Submit

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.,

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate
or any aspect of this collectiocn of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, €88 First Street ME., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Hitter,
ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office ¢f Management and Budget, Washingten, DC
20303 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission) .
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret all
acccunting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of a.

II. Enter in whole numbers {dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supperting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they Support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

IIT Compiete each gquestion fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a Previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and ceompletely states the fact.

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA,"™ "NONE," or "Kot
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having & sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissions, twe (2) new data diskettes and an original and six (6) conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at instruction IIT
(a} must be filed. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at imstruction III {a).

VIII. Do not make references to-reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upen those
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or
any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corpcoration, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FRCM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 G.S5.C. 791a-825r)

nsec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purpeses of this Act, to wit:
...({3) "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of
the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

{4) "Person” means an individual or a corporation;

(5] "Licensee™ means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7} "Municipality” means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws theresof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

{11} "Project™ means a complete unit of improvement or development, c¢onsisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures {including navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary Line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connectien with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoeirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby auvthorized and empowered:

{a) To make investigations and %o collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'rescurces of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or
foreign commerce, and concerning the locaticn, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;

to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

"sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public vtility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may regquire that such reports shall
include, amcong other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distributien,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may reguire any such person to make adequate provision

for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under cath unless the Commission
otherwise specifies.”

"Sec, 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate toc carry cut the provisions of this Act.
among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act;
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reperts tc be filed with the
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed...™

"Sec. 315. (a) Bny licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act cor any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information cf document required by the Commission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be
fixed by the Commission after nctice and oppeortunrity for hearing..."
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FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

K. M. DAVIS

//
04 Address of Principat Office at End of Year (Streef, City, State, Zip Code)
700 UNIVERSE BOULEVARD, P.0O. BOX 14000, JUNO BEACH, FLORIDA 33408-0420
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Titie of Contact Person

V.P. and Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
9250 WEST FLAGLER STREET, P.0O. BOX 028100, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33102

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X] An Original  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
(305) 5524327 I
ATTESTATION

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and

affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

01 Name
K. M. Davis

02 Title

Vice President and Controller

03 Signature

Signed K.M. Davis

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/20/1999

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowin
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

gly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of Respondent This Heport Is. L¥ate ot Repont Year of Report
. . 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission I ec. 31,

LIST OF SCAEDULES (Electic U

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,"” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reporied for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) {b} ©
1| General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107
7 | Impostant Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes fo Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumuiated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuciear Fuel Materials 202-203
15 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased tc Others 213 not applicable
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 | Construction Overheads-Electric 217
20 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21| Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utiiity Plant 219
22 | Nonutility Property 221
23 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 not applicable
24 | Materials and Supplies 227
25 | Allowances 228-229
26 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 not applicable
27 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Siudy Costs 230 not applicable
28 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
29| Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
30 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
31 | Capital Stock 250-251
32 | Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & inst Recd Cap Stk 252
33 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 | Discount on Capitai Stock 254
35 | Capital Stock Expense 254
36 | Long-Term Debit 256-257
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Name of Respondent ‘I:‘hls Repgrt I(%: inal DN?te Bf R$port Year of Report
n Origin
Florida Power & Light Company gz; A Rem e sion { Mo. Da. n Dec 31, 1998

LIST OF >UCHEDULES TElecinic Utity) (confinued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schediile Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) b) {c}
37 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed In¢ Tax 261
38 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 | Accumuiated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40 | Other Deferred Credits 269
41| Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272.273 not applicable
42 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
45 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
47 | Sales for Resale 310-311
48 | Electric Cperation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
49 | Number of Electric Department Employees 323
50 | Purchased Power 326-327
51| Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
52 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
53 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
54 | Depreciation and Amortization of Eiectric Plant 336-337
55 | Particulars Concerning Certain income Deduction and Int Charges Acents 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 35_2—353
58 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 not applicable
60 | Electric Energy Account 401
61 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
62 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 not applicable
64 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 not applicable
65 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411 not applicable
66 | Transmission Line Statistics 422.423
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Repert Is; Date of Report Year of Reporl
o mAn Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
2) A Resubmission I U

Teciric Ulily) {continued)

Enter in column (c} the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA",

Line “Titie of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b} {c)

67 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425

68 | Substations 426-427

€9 | Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429

70 | Environmental Protection Facilities 430

71 | Envircnmental Protection Expenses 431

72 | Footnote Data ' 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box;
0O Four copies will be submitted
E No annuai report to stockholders is prepared
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Fiorida Power & Light Company {1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) ] A Resubmission . Dec. 31, 1998

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

K. M. Davis, Vice President, Accounting, Controller and Chief Acoceounting Officer
9250 West Flagler Street
Miami, Florida 33174

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Florida - December 28, 1925

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Utility Service is provided in Florida only.

The respondent owns 76.36% of Scherer Unit No. 4, a coal-fired generating unit located in central
Georgia.

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financia! statements?

{1} [O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initiaily engaged:

(2) & No
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ff

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1998

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. if any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controliing corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If contro! was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

FPL Group, Inc., a holding company, is the sole holder of the common stock of the respondent.

FERC FORM NOC. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent l1ﬁ|s Rep%rt ts: il l{aiié Bf R\e’port Year of Report
n
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; N Re:SI:::ission ( o, ba. L Dec.31, 1998
C Rp%mm

any intermediaries involved.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power aver the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and simitar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Line Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Percent Voting tootnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
{a) (b) © (d)
1] Land Resources investment Co, Holds real properties used or 100
2 to be used by FPL in its
3 utility operations for the
4 purpose of increasing
5 financing options beyond
6 those permitted by FPL's
7 Mortgage.
8
9| KPB Financial Corp. Maintenance and manage- 100 N/A
10 ment of intangible assets.
11
12§ FPL Enersys, Inc. Investigates and pursues 100 N/A
13 opportunities for the devel-
14 opment or acquisition of
15 energy systems.
16
17 | FPL Energy Services, Inc. Provides conservation 100
18 services by analyzing energy
19 efficient equipment.
20
21| FPL Services Marketing, development, -
22 design, installation,
23 construction, financing and
24 servicing of energy
25 conservation projects.
26
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent T1h|s Repgrt I(s) ol Dw;alté Bf R\e{poﬂ Year of Reporl
n a , Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company 22; ESI A Re:l.gll':r:nission ( Io’, 3, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998
C ESPFUNDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If controf was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of controi.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voling Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (c) d)

FPL Energy Services I, Inc. Provides marketing services 100

for energy conservation

measures.

FPL Historical Museum, Inc. A non-profit corporation 100 N/A

formed to permanently care

for and display FPL histori-

cal objects and information.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Repart
Florida Power & Light Company g; D:"Rgg'&'::ssion (“I""; Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1998
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page tem (row) Column
Number Number Number
(@ (b) (c)
103 1 d

Land Resources Investment Co. merge

d into Florida Power & Light Company effective 12/24/98.

103 17 d

Wholly owned subsidiary of FPL Ener
Group Capital Inc. effective 9/23/9

sys, Inc., FPL Energy Services, Inc.'s capital stock was transferred to FPL
8.

103 21 d

General Partnership between FPL Ene

rsys, Inc. and FPL Energy Services II, Inc.

103.1 1 d

Wholly owned subsidiary of FPL Ener

sys, Inc.
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

{/

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1668

OFFICERS

U e
No. @

Compensation” as filed with the Securities

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

—Name of Oficer
&)

Sara
for Yerayr
{c}

and Exchange Commission in the Company's

1988 Form 10-K.
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Name of Respondent ‘qﬁE_Repgrt Ig’ o Date of Report Year of Réport
Florida Power & Light Company §2§ H A’Eg;‘g;’r‘:ission (':,“3 Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1998

FOUTNUTE DATA

Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
{a) (b (c)

104 1 a

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

at December 31, 1998.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Name and Principal Position

James L. Broadhead (a)
Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer of FPL and
FPL Group

Paul J. Evanson
President ¢f FPL

Dennis P. Coyle
General Counsel and Secretary
of FPL and FPL Group

C.0. Woody
President cof the Power Generation
Division

Lawrence J. Kelleher
Senior Vice President,
Human Resources of FPL and
Vice President, Human Resources
of FPL Group

The felleowing table sets forth FPL's portion of the compensation paid
during the past three years to FPL's chief executive officer and the other
four most highly-compensated persons who served as executive officers of FPL

Annual Compensation

1998 $
1997
1996

1998
1997
199¢

1998
1997
1998

1998
1997
1996

1598
1597
1596

847,875
846,000
799,800

592,500
564,300
540, 000

357,000
353, 628
334,800

342,300
308,000
295,000

267,750
258,500
241,800

$937,125
824,850
633,423

546,900
423,200
340,200

257,040
198,504
158,193

205,400
135,800
142,500

194,119
147,768
116,808

Compen=-
sation

§ 9,809
9,813
10,601

2,785
2,646
2,925

585
3,600

2,785
5,663
3,882

3,108
3,273
3,238
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Namme of Respondent (T1t;|s Rep%n Ics): il I(Dﬁ'te Bf Rsp)o:t Year of Report
. i n Original o, Da, YT,
- Dec. 31, 1998
Florida Power & Light Company @ o A Resubmission )
FOLTNOTE DATA
Page Itern (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) )]
Long-Term
Compensation
Re- Long~-Term All
stricted Incentive Other
Stock Plan Compen-
Name and Principal Position Year Awards (a) Payouts (b) sation{c)
James L. Broadhead (a) 19298 - 5 - $12,009
Chairman ¢f the Board and Chief 1997 - 1,402,140 11,286
Executive Officer of FPL and 1996 - 920,892 12,727
FPL Group
Paul J. Evanson 1958 - - 13,746
President of FPL 1957 - 306,741 15,233
1986 - 197,471 15,868
Dennis P. Coyle 1998 - - 9,737
General Counsel and Secretary 1997 - 310,021 10,653
of FPL and FPL Group 1956 - 203,637 10,742
C.0. Woody 1998 - - 12,029
President of the Power Generation 1997 572,500 279,837 12,9589
Division 1996 - 184,711 13,448
Lawrence J. XKelleher 1598 - - 8,724
Senicr Vice President, 1997 538,150 222,173 11,655
Human Resources of FFL and 1996 - 145,942 11,659

Vice President, Human Resources
of FPL Group

ta) At December 31, 1998, Mr. Broadhead held 96,800 shares of restricted common stock of FPL Group, Inc.
with a wvalue of 5,9265,300. These shares were awarded in 1991 for the purpose of financing Mr. Broadhead's
supplemental retirement plan and will offset lump sum benefits that would otherwise be payable to him in cash
upon retirement. At December 31, 1998, Mr. Woody held 10,000 shares of restricted common stock of FPL Group,
Inc. with a value of $616,250, which will wvest in 1999; Mr. Xelleher held 19,000 shares of restricted common

stock of FPL Group, In¢. with a value of $616,250. Dividends at normal rates are paid on restricted common
stock.

(b} Payouts are in cash (for payment of income taxes) and shares of common stock, valued at the closing price
on the last business day preceding payout. As of February 26, 1999, payouts for 1998 were not calculable.

{c) Represents employer matching contributions to employee thrift plans and employer contributions for life
insurance as focllows:

Thrift Match Life Insurance

Mr. Broadhead .........couivinvinnnnnnn $6,783 $5,226
ME. EVADNSON ., vv s rnannancantanennnn 7,600 6,146
B o o 0 6,783 2,954
Mr. Woody ...cuiiiiiiir it e 7,600 4,429
Mr. Kelleher. .. ..... ... 0 icrnannnnn 6,783 2,941
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Name of Respondent

(2} DA Resubmission

‘l_"hls R'épgrt I(s) - inal lﬁte Bf Rsport Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company ) n rigiha ( . ‘; 2, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998

DIRECTORS

Name (andg ey of Direstor
(a)

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Inciude in column (), abbreviated
fitles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by & friple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.
Homer

PrmCipar BUsmess AdOress |

(b)

James L. Broadhead

P.O. Box 14000

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Juno Beach, Fiorida

33408

Dennis P. Coyie

P.0O. Box 14000

General Counsel and Secretary

Juno Beach, Florida

33408

Paul J. Evanson

P.0O. Box 14000

President

Juno Beach, Florida

33408

4
wol co| | o] | &) W o] o O

-
o

Lawrence J. Kelleher

P. O. Box 14000

py
-

Senior Vice President, Human Resources

Juno Beach, Florida

33408

e
|

=Y
(4]

Thomas F. Plunkett

P. O. Box 14000

—_
E

President, Nuclear Division

Juno Beach, Florida

33408

-
[4.)

—
[/

C. 0. Woody

P. O. Box 14000

iy
~J

President, Power Generation Division (as of 1/15/98)

Juno Beach, Florida

33408

—y
-]

Senior Vice President, Power Generation (until 1/15/88)

—y
w

~
[=]

Michael W. Yackira

P. O. Box 14000

3]
par

Senior Vice President, Finance, and Chief

Juno Beach, Florida

33408

N

Financial Officer (until 1/15/98)

N
W

(]
I~

N
(4]

[
(/]

L]
~J

N
[+-]

L]
w0

Note: There was no FPL Executive Committee in 1998
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

X . 1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company 52; A ReSLglbmission ( ; } Dec. 31, 1998

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the Latest closing of the stock book or compilation of
list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which
each would have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder heid in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock back was not
closed or a List of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior 10 the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a List of
stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Armange
the names of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column {a) the titles of officers and directors
included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other 'than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights
give other important particulars (details) concerning veting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent,
describe the conti 3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or ma or in the determination of
corporate action by any method explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Fumish particulars (details) concemning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to
exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to chased by any officer, director, associated company, or of
the ten largest security holders,

This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the public where the
options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis.

[1-Give the dafe of the latest closing of the stock | 2. State Ihe total humber of voles cast at the 3. Give the date and
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior tc end of Year place of such meeting
of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and May 18, 1998
N/A number of such votes cast by proxy Juno Beach, Florida

Total: 1,000
By Proxy:
Line [ Name (Titie) and Address of Security VOTING SECURITIES
No. Holder Number of Votes as of (date): 12/31/1998
Total Common Preferred ) Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) {b) (c) (@ (e}
4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities 1,000 1,000
5 |TOTAL number of security holders 1 1
6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 1,000 1,000
7 |FPL Group, Inc. 1,000 1,000
8 |700 Universe Bivd.
9 |Juno Beach, FL 33408
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

‘this Report |s:
(M E(JAn Oniginal
(4] A Resubmission

(Mo, Da,
17

Late of Report
YD

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

WERS {Continued)

Line | Name (Title} and Address of Security
No. Holder
(@)

Total
Votes
(b)

Common
Stock
(c)

Preferrad
Stock
(d)

Other

(e)

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

L I I I )

39

40

a1

42

43

45

47

48

49

50

51

52

53
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Name of Respondent This Report s Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company M An Original y Dec. 31, 1998
{2) Cl A Resubmission ——

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none” "not applicable," or “NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries calied for by the Uniform system of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than Leaseholds for natural gas Lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or-surrendered:
Give effective dates, Lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing Lease and
give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinguished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or Lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must aiso state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of Liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or Less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important Legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. i the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Florida Power & Light Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) [ A Resubmission I

Dec. 31, 1998

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (continued)

10.

11.

12.

None.
None.
None.

None.

On November 11, 1998, FPL and the Jacksonville Electric Authority (JEA) received approval under
FPSC Crder No. 98-16B7-FOF-EU and Docket No. 98075%5EU of a territorial exchange effective

January 4, 1992, affecting portions of Duval and St. John's Counties. As & result of the FPSC
Order, FPL serves an additional portion of $t. John's County and turned over its service area in
Duval County to the JEA. The territorial exchange involved approximately 1,800 customers in each
area. The transition is expected to take from one to three years and is not expected to have a
material effect on earnings.

For information on Long-Term Debt, see pages 256 and 257.

During 1998, under FPSC Order No. PSC-97-1533-FOF-EI, FPL issued a total of $424 million in
commerical paper, of which $0 was outstanding at 12/31/98. ‘The average amount of commercial
paper outstanding during the year ended 12/31/98 was approximately $7 million.

None.
None.

See Item 3. Legal Proceedings in FPL's 1998 Form 10-K which is filed with this report. Also see
Note 9 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Commitments and Contingencies -
Litigation.

FPL is & member of Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL). In 1998, FPL made premium payments
to NEIL of approximately 5% of these carriers' consolidated gross premiums for its last fiscal
year,

Mr. Keith Kennedy, Director of Risk Management, is a member representative of BEnergy Insurance
Mutual Limited (EIM). EIM represents Excess Liability and Directors and Officers Insurance. In
1998, FPL made premium pavments of approximately 1% of this carrier's consclidated gross
premiums for its last fiscal vyear.

Not applicable.

Not applicable.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) ] A Resubmission I Dec. 31, 1998
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
. , Ref. Balance at Balance at
:29 Title of(:)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
’ ) (© )
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 16,819,382,759 17,159,493,227
3 | Construction Work in Progress {107) 200-201 131,087,416 158,938,470
4 TOTAL Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 16,950,470,17. 17,318,431,697
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 8,355,700,594 9,316,662,160
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 8,584,769,581 8,001,769,537
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.8} 202-203 186,301,307, 146,272,630
8 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 ¢ g
] Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 186,301,307 146,272 630
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 8,781,070,888 B,148,042,167
1 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 Q
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent {117) 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 5,921,4304 4,904,880
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 395,021 0
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) O 0
17 | investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 [V [
18 [ (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, fine 42) ﬁ
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
20 | Cther Investments (124) 1,711,673 2,262,115
21 | Special Funds (125-128) 1,007,472,077| 1,206,341,791
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 1,014,710,159 1,213,508,786
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 {Cash (131} 2,501,565 151,432,252
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) 43,811 6,250
26 |Working Fund {135) 111,900 128,823
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 257,880 11,678
28 | Notes Receivable (141) [¢ 0
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 326,751,044] 376,910,968
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 53,616,749 48,309,546
31 j{Less} Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit {144) 10,343,928 9,088,242
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 Q
33 ) Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 3,138,877 28,390,633
34 }Fuel Stock (151) 227 91,623,146 88,115,957
35 |Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 Q
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 150,230,405 151,183,854
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 80,228
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
42 [(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 1]
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 o
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
46 [ Prepayments (165} 34,949,201 30,933,197
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
48 | Inferest and Dividends Receivable (171) 24,323 687,082
49 | Rents Receivable (172) 12,678,136 13,257,623
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173} 153,674,900 151,659,018
51 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 1,101,665 1,369,628
52 | TOTAL Cumrent and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51} 820,359,675| 1,033,298,595
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) K An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ A Resubmission 1 Dec. 31, 1998
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Continued)

. ] Ref. Balance at Balance at

::;:e Title of(aA)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

' (b} (c) (d)
Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 12,122,458 11,393,267
85 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0

87 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 396,441,734 287,978,788
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 46,043 0
£9 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) i) 0
60 | Clearing Accounts {184) 0 0
61 | Temporary Faciiities (185) -863,910] 1,062,712
62 {Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 160,822,796 216,584,773
63 | Def Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 30,849 106,662
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 171,144,451 10,890
66 [Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 8171 37,72€|_ 808,838,017 |
67 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) q[ 0
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 1,556,882,147 1,323,849,685

69 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52,68)

12,173,022,869

11,718,699,233
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Name of Respondent
Fiorida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:

(1) X An Originat
(2) [7] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
11

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

1998

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Title of Account Ref. I?lalgnoe at Balance at
Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
No. {a) ©)

i PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 , 373,068, 1,373,068,515
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 226,250.003 226,250,000
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 ) 0
§ | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
[ Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 118,450 118,450
7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 2,572,000,000 2,572,000,000
g [ Installimenis Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock {213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 6,180,229 6,181,229
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 874,988,902 864,488,010
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | {Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 o 9
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 5,040,245,638 5,029,743,746
15 LONG-TERM DEBT

16 |Bonds (221) 256-257 2,622,182,0 2,440,503,000
17 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
21 }{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Tenm Debt-Debit (226) 22,172,981 19,500,611
22 | TOTAL Long-Temm Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 2,600,009,019 2,421,002,389
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES ﬁ
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 186,301,307, 146,272,630
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 252,444 741 258,588,145
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 12,248,321 13,525,658
27 |Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefts (228.3) 155,429,033 186,741,854
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 67,430,850 69,555,803
29 [ Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 15,677,160 31,548,586
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurent Liabiities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 689,531,412 706,232,67"6_
3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES ﬁ
32 | Notes Payable (231) 39,600,000 0
33 | Accounts Payable (232) 196,999,492 193,204,345
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
35 |Accounis Payable to Associated Companies (234) 1,375,753 7,732,248
36 | Customer Deposits (235) 279,041,467 281,746,342
37 |Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 119,714,654 146,203,110
38 | Interest Accrued (237) 80,452,376 51,803,442
39 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
41 | Matured Interest (240} 0 0
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 53,642,441 58,684,422
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 320,415,641 293,342,933
44 [ Obligaticns Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
45 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of ines 32 thru 44) 1,071,241,824) 1,032,716,842

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 112




Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report [s:
(1) [X An Original
{2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
N Dec_ 31' 1998

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)Continued)

Line
No.

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.

CH

46

DEFERRED CREDITS

47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252)

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(©

260,505

Balance at
End of Year
{d)

203,189

48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

266-267

228,787,915

205,013,402

49 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)

2,580,711

1,881,066

50 | Other Deferred Credits (253)

269

228,018,619

214,584,495

51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254)

278

419,244,811

406,530,046 |

52 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257}

6,066,362

5,830,057

53 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

272-277

1,887,036,053

1,694,861,315

54 |TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53)

2,771,994,976

2,529,003,580

95

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

65

&7

0
0
0
0
0
of
0
0
0
0
0
0
_]_

o

o| O] o] o] o Of O] o] o] o] 0| O] O

68 |TOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,45,54)

12,173,022,869

11,718,699,233
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Name of Respondent '|:|hIS Repar; Ics): il mort Year of Report
inal o, Da, ¥t
Fiorida Power & Light Company EZ; A Re:t?bmission ') Dec. 31, 1998
STATEMENT OF

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column i,
k, m, 0) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s} over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounis in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concermning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
power and gas purchases.

&. Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account (Ref)
No. Page No.
L (a) (b)

1[UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues {400} 300-301
3|Operating Expenses |
4|Operation Expenses (401} 320-323 2,930,785,709
5|Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 400,369,373 397,707,947
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 978,732,966 763,701,035
7 |Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 81,132,370 75,847,084
8 |Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 4 445 p52 3,019,236
9|Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Reguiatory Study Costs {407)

70 Amor. of Conversion Expenses (407)

11 {Regulatory Debits (407.3) 185,168,602 191,198,100
12| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)

13| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 586,075,324 593,141,849
14 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 491,597 460 37;6388,088
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 77,617,485 60,465,795
18 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 340,829,375 415,839,552
17 [{Less) Provision for Deferred Income faxes-Gr. (411.1) 234, 272277 630,202,506 502,087,313
18| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -23,774,512 -21,853,193
19[(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 940,927 907,141
20 Losses fram Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 25,459 12,820
21 |(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)

22 |Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)

23 |TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 5,539,275,694 5,283,259,668
24 |Net LHil Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Carry fwd to P117 line 25 826,553,039 848,787,513
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

-(|;|§l'§ Repilt Iaﬂ ol Eﬁte Bf R$p)orl Year of Report
n Origina 0, La, YT, 1998
@) IIIA Resubmission Iy Dec. 31,

olA

TEAR (Continued)

pages 122-123.

resulting from setlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made 1o balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicabie to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on

B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Iiilne
0.
Current Year —Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Clrrent vear PreW
(e} )] {9) {h) 0} @

3
) ) N ER N S PO R
3

2,938,199,563 2,930,785,709 r)
400,369,373 397,707,947 5
978,732,966 763,701,035 6
81,132,370 75,847,064 7
4,445 652 3,019,236 8

9

10

185,168,602 193,198,100 11
12

596,075,324 553,141,840 13
491,597,460 376,368,088 14
77,617,495 60,465,795 15
340,829,375 415,839,552 16
530,202,506 502,087,313 17
23,774,512 21,853,193 18
940,927 907,141 19
25,458 12,920 20

21

72

5.539,275,694 5.283,259,668 23
826,553,039 848,787 513 24
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STATEMENT UF INCOME FOR HE YEAR (Continued)
Line OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
No. Currenf Year Frevious Year Lurrent Year Hrevious Year Cuoment Year Frevious Year
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Name of Respondent This ReportTs: ™ Date_ofﬂ$port Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) An Original (Mo. Da. Y1) Dec. 31 1998
(2) A Resubmission IR St
:TATEENTWMWIH& YEAR (Continued)
Line Account {Ref.) TOTAL
No. Page No. Cuarrent Year Previous Year
(a} (b) (c) d

25| Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 826,553,039 848,787,513
26| Other Income and Deductions
27| Other Income
28| Nonutiity Operating Income
29| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 14,013,347
30| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 31,320 12,194,792
31| Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
32| (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) -2,098 3,321,991
33} Nonoperating Rental Income (418} 3,739
34] Equity in Eamnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
35} Interest and Dividend Income (419) 1,514,546 2,438,659
36| Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) -590,941 -237,601
37| Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 33,831 420,934
38 Gain on Disposition of Property {421,1) 900,122 ~ 876,302}
39| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) 1,841,375
40| Other Income Deductions o .
41| Loss on Dispesition of Property (421.2) 124,633 124 374
42| Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340
43| Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 8,144,008 5,200,737
44| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43} 8,268,641 5,325,111
45| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions —
46| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 286,587 306,503
47} Incoms Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 4,433,807 3,046 644
48! Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 1.255,968{ 1,345,178
48/ Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272277 686,808 455,780
50} (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 13,419,483 12,927,105
51} Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)

52| (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
53| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Tolal of 46 thru 52) -6,755,215' -7,773,000
541 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter 1otal nes 39, 44, 53)
55} interest Charges
56 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 155,262,834 186,064,194
57} Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 3,106,311 3,517,532
58 Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 20,613.125" 19,859,243
59 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 4| 17,987
60{ (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 236,305 174,607]
€1} Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340

|62 Other Interest Expense (431) 349 17,417 693 17.310,236|
63| (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) -446,299; -183,314
64| Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of ines 56 thru 63) 196,609,955 226,731,925
65] Income Before Extraordinary ltems (Total of lines 25, 54 and 54) 630,271,031 626,502,074
56| Extraordinary Tiems I RN
67| Extraordinary Income (434)
68| (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
69| Net Extraordinary ltems (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68)
70) Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
71} Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enfer Total of line 69 less line 70)
72| Net income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 630,271,031 626,502,074
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Name of Respondent ‘I:‘hls Repgﬂ Ia inal Dualte Bf R$port Year of Repont
in o, Da, Y¥
Fiorida Power & Light Company ™ n ongina { ) Dec. 31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission I}
STA‘I'EMENQ)‘F‘R‘E‘WNED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unapproptiated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {(Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

m[i7-3 t
No. (2;'“

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) o
1| Balance-Beginning of Year
T Changes Riahan
3| Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)

4
5
[
7
[}
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10
1
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from income {Account 433 less Account 418.1) 630,271,031
17| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) ‘—
18
19
20
21
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437}
24} Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock -14,762,250
25 Dividends Declared on Preferred Stock Redeemed
28
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31] Common Stock Dividends Declared ) -626,008,673
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -626,009,673
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38j Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 864,488,010
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in
Florida Power & Light Company M n vngha (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission I
STA MEN%‘FREI’A‘IN‘ED‘EERNIN‘G@—UR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Bhow dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annuai amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumuiated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, inciude them on pages 122-123.

[Tme Conta PIMary ATOSUNT

No. tem Account Affected
o (@) "o ©

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) —
39
a1

40
42

43

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47! TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,45)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216} (Total 38, 47) 864,488,010
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) —

48| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

501 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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Name of Respondent T1ms RepoAﬂ IS ol Date of Report Year of Repor
Florida Power & Light Company (1) n Yrgina (T?,' Da. ¥ Dec. 31, 1998

FOLTNOTE DATA

Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (0) (c)

718 29 c

.30%
.50%
.50%
.50%
.32%
.35%
.98%
.05%
.75%

Lo TS I I TN

Series
Series
Series
Series
Series
Series
Series
Series

Series

Amount

$ 450, 000
225,000
225,000
281,250
216,000
217,500
5,235,000
3,525,000
4,387,500

$14,762,250

g\ wmwmo 0wy

Detail of Dividends Declared -~ Preferred Stock:
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Name of Respondent '(l;r;ls Rep%ﬂ Ié: ioina Eﬁte Bf R$|:;ort Year of Report
: ) n Origina o, Da, Yt 1988
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission 11 Dec. 31,

£

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included
in page 122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Tine DeEsTIpUoN (ST MSITOCIoN No. 5 16r EXpRnatan of Coues) AMBUNES

No.
(a} {b)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: S ) o

Net Income

Noncash Charges (Credits) to income:
Depreciation and Depletion
Amortization of

Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant 81,132,370
Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments 4,445 652
Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -183,775,029
investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -23,774,512
Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -49,593,217
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 2,463,411
Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances nventory
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -4 508,000
Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 108,462,946
Net Increase (Decrease} in Other Regulatory Liabilities -12,714,765
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -590,941
(Less) Undistributed Earmings from Subsidiary Companies
Other: Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 51,554,000
Other 135,156,676

978,732,966

Y ey
=] O] w] | =N D] ;| | W] D] -

—
[~

—
w

—_-
Y

—
(3]

|
[]

—_
-

—
=]

—_
L]

[
Q

%]
py

N
%]

Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) e

)
]

L
B

Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including land):
Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)
Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

Gross Additions to Nonutility Ptant

{Less)} Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 590,941
Other;

)
L]

N
(=]

N
-

[
(<]

Ny
w

£a
L=

[$:]
pury

£a3
b

[
(9

g

Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 616,713,000

[
L4

(9]
[+]

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

w
-

(%)
[~

{7
L]

Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
Disposition of Investments in (and Advances o)

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

o
L1

k-
—

I
[p*]

4
L2

:

Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

s
o
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Name of Respondent This Report I's:. . Date of Report Year of Repott
Florida Power & Light Company 8 :"Rgzi'::ssim Mo, Da. YD Dec.31, 1998
QZ\TEMENl OF CASH FLOWS
4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the doilar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the ptant cost on pages 122-123.
5. Codes used:
{a) Net proceeds or payments. {¢) In¢lude commercial paper.
{b) Bonds, debeniures and other iong-term debt. (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations,
qmivem ] Aot
No. @) ®)
46| Loans Made or Purchased
471 Collections on Loans
A8
49 | Net (Increase) Decrease ih Receivables
50 | Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Heid for Speculation
52 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 | Other -5,176,163
54
55

56 | Net Cash Provided by (Used i) investing Activities ) R
57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55)
%5
59| Cash Flows from Financing Activities: : N s
60 | Proceeds from {ssuance of:
57 [Long-Term Debt (o) ‘ ’ 197,437,000
62 | Preferred Stock
63 | Common Stock
64 | Other:

65
66 | Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢)
&7 | Other:

68
&9 .
70| Cash Provided by Outside Sources {Total 61 thru 69) 167,437,000
71
72 | Payments for Retirement of. —
73 | Long-term Debt (b} -389,206,000
74 | Preferred Stock
75| Common Stock
|~ 76 | Other:
77
78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) -39,600,000
79
80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock -14,762,250
81 | Dividends on Common Stock -626,009,673
82 | Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities " Comm o
83 | (Total of lines 70 thru 81) -872,140,923
84
85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 | (Total of lines 22,57 and 83) 148,663,846
B7
88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 2,915,157
a9
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year z = I i i 5 Das:
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Liate of Report Year of Repoit

Florida Power & Light Compan M An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r} Dec. 31 1998
9 ¥ (2) [5A Resubmission Iy =

FOOTNOTEDATA
Page ltem (row) Column -
Number Number Number
(a) (k) (c}
120 22 b

Supplemental disclesures of cash flow information:

CASH PAID DURING THE PERIOD FOR:

Interest .......cocccinnnna. $ 181,330,000

Federal Income Taxes ........ $ 453,233,000

State Income Taxes .......... $ 57,047,103
120 26 b

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing activities:

Additions to capital lease cbligations ..... $34,339,678

120 36 b

Additions te Buclear Decommissioning and Storm Funds.

120 37 b

hmounts removed from the Storm Fund.

120 90 b

Reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet:

FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998:

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ....... $151,579,003

BALANCE SHEET ACCQUNTS:

Cash (131) ...i.ininnriernnrnenenn $§151,432,252
Special Deposits (132-134}) ........ 6,250
Working Fund (135) ................ 128,823
Temporary Cash Investments (136) .. 11,678
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS ...... $151,57¢9,003
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Name of Respondent This Reporl Is: Date of Report Y&ar of Report

Florida Power & Light Company (1 An Original /) Dec. 31, 1998
(2) ] A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any aciion initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in amrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition therecf.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [] A Resubmission 11 Dec. 31, 1998

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FPL GROUP, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 19%6

1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

Basis of Presentation - FPL Group, Inc.'s (FPL Group) operations are conducted Primarily
through Flerida Power & Light Company (FPL), a rate-regulated public utility, and FPL
Energy, Inc. (FPL Energy). FPL supplies electric service to approximately 3.7 million
customers throughout most of the east and lower west coasts of Florida. FPL Energy
invests in independent power projects which consist of controlled and consclidated
entities and non-controlling ownership interests in joint ventures.

The consolidated financial statements of FPL Group and FPL include the accounts of their
respective majority-owned and controlled subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain amounts ineluded
in prier years' consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
current year's presentation. The preparation of financizl statements requires the use of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amcunts of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Regulation - FPL is subject to regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission (¥FPSC)
and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). Its rates are designed to recover
the cost of providing electric service to its custeomers including a reascnable rate of
return on invested capital. As a result of this cost-based regulation, FPL follews the
accounting practices set forth in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. (FAS)
71, "hAccounting for the Effects of Certain Types cof Regulatien." FAS 71 indicates that
regulators can create assets and impose liabilities that would not be recorded by
non-regulated entities. Regulatory assets and liabilities represent prcbable future
revenues that will be recovered from or refunded te customers through the ratemaking
process. The continued applicability of FAS 71 is assessed at each reporting period.

Various states, other than Florida, have either enacted legislation or ars pursuing
initiatives designed to deregulate the production and sale of electricity. By allowing
customers to choose their electricity supplier, deregulation is expected to result in a
shift from cost-based rates to market-based rates for energy production and other services
provided to retail customers. Similar initiatives are also being pursued cn the federal
level. Althcugh the legislation and initiatives vary substantially, common areas of focus
include when market-based pricing will be available for wholesale and retail customers,
what existing prudently incurred costs in excess of the market-based price will be
recoverable and whether generation assets should be separated from transmission,

distribution and other assets. It is generally believed transmission and distribution
activities would remain regulated.

In the event that FPL's generating operations are no longer subject to the provisions of
FAS 71, portions of the existing regulatory assets and liabilities that relate to
generation would be written off unless regulators specify an alternative means of recovery
or refund. The principal regulatory assets and liabilities are as follows:
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December 31,

1998 1597

(Millions of Dollars)
Assets (included in other assets):

Unamcrtized debt reacquisition costs ...v.ivininnn.... e & - 5171
Plant-related deferred costs ...... it iiannaa, s - s 24
Nuclear maintenance reserve cumulative effect adjustment 5 - $ 14
Deferred Department of Energy assessment ...........c.c0... 5 44 5 48
Liabilities:
Ceferred regulatory credit - income taxes .........couee... $148 $166
Unamortized investment tax credits .......cceeiiinnnnnnn.. 5205 $229
Storm and property iNSUrance reServe .....cueeeeceeeronn. 5259 $252

The storm and property insurance reserve is primarily related to transmission and
distribution properties. The amounts presented above exclude clause-related regulatory
assets and liabilities that are recovered or refunded over twelve-month pericds. These
amounts are included in current assets and liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets.
Further, other aspects of the business, such as generation assets and long-term power
purchase commitments, would need to be reviewed to assess their recoverability in a
changed regqulatory environment. Since there is no deregulation propesal currently under
consideration in Florida, FPL is unable to predict what impact would result from a change
to a more competitive environment or when such a change might occur.

FPL's allowed return on equity (ROE) range for 1996 through 1998 was 11% to 13% with a
midpeint of 12%. 1In December 1998, after negotiations between FPL and the FPSC staff, the
FPSC issued a proposed corder approving a settlement regarding FPL's azllowed ROE, equity
ratic and the special amortization program. Under the proposed settlement, beginning in
1959 FPL's allowed ROE range would be 10.2% to 12.2% with a midpoint of 11.2%. FPL agreed
to a maximum adjusted equity ratio of 55.83% through 2000. The adjusted eguity ratio
reflected a discounted amount for off-balance sheet obligations under certain long-term
purchase power contracts. See Note 9 - Contracts. The proposed settlement also extended
the special amortization program through 2000 and modified the program to include an
additional fixed amount of $140 million per year in additiocn tc the variable amount. FPL
continues to record a $30 million fixed nuclear amount under a previcus FPSC order. 1In
January 1999, several parties challenged the FESC's proposed order. In mid-February 1999,
FPL withdrew from the settlement agreement; the FPSC subsequently approved this withdrawal
and concluded the proceeding. FPL is authorized to continue to record special
amcrtization through 129% in accordance with the extension of the special amortization
prcgram approved by the FPSC in 19597.

In January 1999, the State of Florida Office of Public Counsel (Public Counsel) petitioned
the FPSC to conduct a full rate proceeding for FPL and reguested that certain revenues be
held subject to refund. Other parties have requested participaticn with Public Counsel.
The FPSC is scheduled to address Public Counsel's reguest in March 1999, FPL is unable to
predict the outcome of this matter or any potential effect on its financial statements.
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FPL amcrtized the plant-related deferred costs as approved by the FPSC and recorded $24
millicn, $22 million and $28 million, in 1998, 19%7 and 1996, respectively. Pursuant to
the FPSC-approved special amortization program, FPL reccrded as depreciation and
amortization expense a fixed amount of $30 million per year for nuclear assets. FPL also
records under this program variable amcortization based on the actual level of retail base
revenues compared to a fixed amount. The variable amounts reccrded in 1998, 1997 and 1996
were $348 million, $169 million and $130 million, respectively. These variable amounts
include, as depreciation and amortization expense, 5161 millicn, $169 million and $20
million, respectively, for amortization of regulatory assets. The remaining variable
amounts were applied against nuclear and fossil production assets.

Revenues and Rates - FPL's retail and wholesale utility rate schedules are approved by the
FPSC and the FERC, respectively. FPL records unbilled base revenues for the estimated
amount of energy delivered to customers but not yet billed. Unbilled base revenues are
included in customer receivables and amounted to $152 million and $154 million at December
31, 1998 and 1897, respectively. Substantially all of the energy produced by FPL Energy's
independent power projects is sold through long-term power sales agreements with utilities
and revenue 1is recorded on an as-billed basis.

FPL's revenues include amounts resulting from cost recovery clauses, certain revenue taxes
and franchise fees. Cost recovery clauses, which are designed to permit full recovery of
certain costs and provide a return on certain assets utilized by these programs, include
substantially all fuel, purchased power and interchange expenses, conservation- and
environmental-related expenses and certain revenue taxes. Revenues from cost recovery
clauses are recorded when billed; FPL achieves matching of costs and related revenues by
deferring the net under or over recovery. Any under recovered costs or over recovered
revenues are collected from or returned to customers in subsequent periods.

Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization - The cost of additions to units of utility
property of FPL is added to electric utility plant. The cost of units of utility property
retired, less net salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. Maintenance and
repairs of property as well as replacements and renewals of items determined to be less
than units of utility property are charged to other operations and maintenance (0&M)
expenses. At December 31, 1998, the generating, transmission, distribution and general
facilities of FPL represented approximately 46%, 13%, 34% and 7%, respectively, of FPL's
gross investment in electric utility plant in service. Substantially all electric utility
plant of FPL is subject tc the lien of a mortgage securing FPL's first mortgage bonds.

Depreciation. of electric property is primarily provided on a straight-line average
remaining life basis. FPL includes in depreciaticn expense a provision for fossil plant
dismantlement and nuclear plant decommissioning. For substantially all of FPL's property,
depreciation and fossil fuel plant dismantlement studies are performed and filed with the
FPSC at least every four years. The most recent depreciation studies were approved by the
FPSC effective for 1998. That approval has since been challenged and hearings have been
requested. Fossil fuel plant dismantlement studies were filed in September 1998 and will
be effective January 1, 1999. The weighted annual composite depreciation rate for FPL's
electric plant in service was approximately 4.4% for 1998, 4.3% for 1997 and 4.1% for
1996, excluding the effects of decommissioning and dismantlement. Further, these rates
exclude the special and plant-related deferred cost amortization. See Regulation.
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Nuclear Fuel - FPL leases nuclear fuel for all four of its nuclear units. Nuclear fuel
lease expense was $83 million, $85 million and $94 million in 1998, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. Included in this expense was an interest component of $9 million, $9
million and $10 million in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively. Nuclear fuel lease payments
and a charge for spent nuclear fuel dispocsal are charged tc fuel expense on a unit of
production method. These costs are recovered through the fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause {fuel clause}. Under certain circumstances of lease termination, FPL is
reguired to purchase all nuclear fuel in whatever form at a purchase price designed to
allow the lessor to recover its net investment cost in the fuel, which totaled $146
million at December 31, 19928, For ratemzking, these leases are classified as operating
leases. For financial reporting, the capital lease obligation is recorded at the amount
due in the event cof lease fermination.

Decommissioning and Dismantlement of Generating Plant - FPL accrues nuclear
decommissioning costs over the expected service life of each unit. Nuclear
decommissioning studies are performed at least every five years and are submitted to the
FPSC for approval. Decommissioning expense accruals included in depreciation and
amortization expense, were $85 million in each of the years 1998, 1997 and 1996. At
December 31, 1998 and 1997, the accumulated provision for nuclear decommissioning totaled
$1.205 billion and 59928 million, respectively, and is included in accumulated
depreciation. In October 1998, FPL filed updated nuclear decommissioning studies with the
FPSC. These studies assume prompt dismantlement for the Turkey Peoint Units Nos. 3 and 4
with decommissioning activities commencing in 2012 and 2013, respectively. &t Lucie Unit
No. 1 will be mothballed beginning in 2016 with decommissioning activities integrated with
the prompt dismantlement of St. Lucie Unit No. 2 beginning in 2023. These studies alsc
assume that FPL will be storing spent fuel on site pending removal tc a U.S. Government
facility. The studies indicate FPL's portion of the ultimate costs of decommissioning its
four nuclear units, including costs associated with spent fuel storage, to be $7.3
billion. The updated studies, which are pending FPSC approval, indicate there is an
estimated reserve deficiency at December 31, 1998, of approximately $535 millicn. FPL is
proposing to maintain the current approved annual decommissioning accrual at S85 million
per year and to recover the reserve deficiency through the special amortization program.
Ses Regulation. The annual accrual will be adjusted once the amount of deficiency is
approved and recovery through the amortization program has been ceompleted.

Similarly, FPL accrues the cost of dismantling its fossil fuel plants over the expected
service life of each unit. Fossil dismantlement expense was $17 millien in each of the
yvears 1858, 1897 and 1996, and is included in depreciation and amortization expense.
FPL's pertion cf the ultimate cost to dismantle its fossil units is $521 million. At
December 31, 1998 and 1997, the accumulated provision for fossil dismantlement totaled
$185 million and $162 million, respectively, and is included in accumulated depreciatiocn.
The dismantlement studies filed in 1898 indicated an estimated reserve defigciency of $38
million which FPL is proposing to recover through the special amortization program. See
Regulation.

Restricted trust funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission FPL's
nuclear units are included in special use funds of FPL. At Decemkber 31, 1998 and 1997,
decommissioning fund assets were 51.046 billien and $850 million, respectively. Securities
held in the decommissicning fund are carried at market value with market adjustments
resulting in a corresponding adjustment to the accumulated provision for nuclear
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decommissioning. See Note 3 - Special Use Funds. Contributions to the funds are based on
current perlod decommissioning expense. BAdditionally, fund earnings, net of taxes are
reinvested in the funds. The tax effects of amounts not yvet recognized for tax purposes
are included in accumulated deferred income taxes.

In 1956, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an exposure draft on
accounting for obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets. The
method proposed by the FASB in the exposure draft would require the present value of
estimated future cash flows to decommission FPL's nuclear power plants and dismantle its
fossil power plants to be recorded as an increase to asset balances and as a liability.
Under that propecsal, it is anticipated that there will be noc effect on cash flows and,
because of the regulatory treatment, there will be nc significant effect on net inceme.
The matter has Lbeen restudied by the FASB and another exposure draft is scheduled to be
issued in 1999.

Accrual for Nuclear Maintenance Costs - Estimated nuclear maintenance costs for each
nuclear unit's next planned outage are accrued over the period from the end of the last
outage to the end of the next planned outage. 2Any difference between the estimated and
actual costs are included in Q&M expenses when known.

Construction Activity - In accordance with an FPSC rule, FPL is not permitted to
capitalize interest or a return on common equity during construction, except for projects
that cost in excess of 1/2% of the plant in service balance and will require more than one
year to complete. The FPSC allows construction projects bkelow that thresheld as an
element of rate base. FPL Group's non-regulated operations capitalize interest on
construction proiects.

Storm and Property Insurance Reserve Fund (storm fund) - The storm fund provides coverage
toward storm damage costs and possible retrospective premium assessments stemming from a
nuclear incident under the various insurance programs covering FPL’s nuclear generating
plants. The storm fund, which totaled $1€0 million and 5157 million at December 31, 1598
and 1997, respectively, is included in special use funds of FPL. Securities held in the
fund are carried at market value with market adjustments resulting in a corresponding
adjustment to the storm and property insurance reserve. See Note 2 - Special Use Funds
and Note 9 - Insurance. Fund earnings, net of taxes, are reinvested in the fund. The tax

effects of amounts not yet recegnized for tax purposes are included in accumulated
deferred inccme taxes.

Other Investments - Included in other investments in FPL Group's consclidated balance
sheets is FPL Group's participation in leveraged leases of $154 million at both December
31, 1298 and 1997. Additionally, other investments include non-~controlling non-majority

owned interests in partnerships and joint ventures, essentially all of which are accounted
for under the equity method.

Cash Equivalents - Cash eguivalents consist of shert-term, highly liguid investments with
original maturities ¢f three months or less.

Short-Term Debt - The year end weighted-average interest rate on short-term debt at
December 31, 1998 was 5.2% for FPL Group.
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Retirement of Long-Term Debt - The excess of FPL's reacquisition cost over the book value
of long-term debt is deferred and amortized toc expense ratably over the remaining life of
the original issue, which is consistent with its treatment in the ratemaking process.
Through this amortization and amounts recorded under the speciel amortization program, the
remaining balance of this regulatory asset was fully amortized in 15998. See Regulation.
FPL Group Capital, Inc. (FPL Group Capital) expenses this c¢ost in the periocd incurred.

Income Taxes - Deferred income taxes are provided on all significant temporary differences
between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities. FPL is included
in the consolidated federal inceme tax return filed by FPL Group. FPL determines its
income tax provision on the "separate return method." The deferred regulatory credit -
income taxes of FPL represents the revenue ecuivalent of the difference in accumulated
deferred inceme taxes computed under FAS 10%, "Accounting for Inceome Taxes,™ as compared
to regulatory accounting rules. This amount is being amortized in accordance with the
regulatory treatment over the estimated lives of the assets or liabilities which resulted
in the initial recognition ¢f the deferred tax amcunt. Investment tax credits (ITC)} for
FPL are deferred and amortized to income over the approximate lives of the related
property in accordance with the regulatory treatment. The special amortization program
included amortization of regulatory assets related to income taxes of $59 million and $20
million in 1897 and 1996, respectively.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - In June 1998, the FASE
issued FAS 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” The
statement establishes accounting and reporting standards requiring that every derivative
instrument (including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts) be
recorded in the balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at its fair value.
The statement requires that changes in the derivative's fair value be recognized currentily
in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteriz are met. FPL Group and FPL are
currently assessing the effect, if any, on their financial statements of implementing FAS
133. FPL Group and FPL will be required to adopt the standard in 2000.
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2. Employee Retirement Benefits

years:

Change in benefit obligation:

Service cost .....cin.. e e e
Interest COSt . ....iii i iannn.

Change in plan assets:

of prior year ...............
Actual return on plan assets ..
Participant contributions .....
Benefit payments and expenses .

Funded Status:
Funded status at September 30 .
Unrecognized pricor service cost
Unrecognized transition (asset)
Unreceognized (gain} loss ......

Obligation at October 1 of prior year ......

.............

Fair value of plan assets at October 1

Fair value of plan assets at September 30

obligation

Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost at FPL Group.

Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost at FPL ......

The following
of the changes in the plans' benefit obligations and fair

two-year period ending September 30, 1998 and a statement

FPL Group and its subsidiaries speonsor a noncentributory defined benefit pension plan and
defined benefit postretirement plans for health care and life insurance benefits (other
benefits) for substantially all employees.

tables provide a reconciliation
value cf assets over the
of the funded status of both

Other Benefits

(Millions of Dollars)

Pension Benefits
1998 1997
51,146 §1,262

45 38

75 76

8 (290}

34 87

- 19
(135} {486)
1,173 1,146
2,287 1,9%¢6
i84 343
(142} {52}
2,329 2,287
1,156 1,141
{100) (1173
(140) {163)
{736) {(762)

$ 180 =3 99
$ 173 S 94

5 324 $ 297
5 5

21 21

10 11
{13) (101
345 324
125 107

7 28

1 2
(18} {12)
115 125
{230) (199)
49 53

34 23
5(147} $(123)
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The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost for the plans for
fiscal years 1998, 1997 and 1996:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

1998 13997 1996 1998 1997 1596

(Millions cf Dollars)

Service cost.... .. RN $ 45 $ 38 $ 38 S 6 5 6 = 5
Interest COSt. i ittt i iin e v nnnnns 75 76 80 21 21 18
Expected return on plan assets.... (149) {135) {1286) (8) (73 (6)
Amortization of transition

{asset) obligation.............. (23) (23) (23) 3 3 3
ABmortizaticn of pricr service cost (8) 1 12 - - -
Amortization of losses (gains).... (21) (26) (10) 1 - -
Net pericdic (benefit) cost....... (81) (69) (19) 23 23 20
Effect of special retirement

PrOgramS. v it it e e m v nn s nsennenns - 18 - - - -

Net periodic (benefit) cost at
FPL GroUD. . v sttt sn s e snnannnnnn $ (81) $ (51 $

Net periodic (benefit) cost at FPL $ (80) $ (50) $ (18) $ 23 $ 23 $ 19

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the benefit obligations was 6.0%
and 6.5% for 1998 and 1997, respectively. The assumed level of increase in future
compensation levels was 5.5% for all years. The expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets was 7.75% for all years.

Based on the current discount rates and current health care costs, the projected 1999
trend assumptions used to measure the expected cost of benefits covered by the plans are
6.6% and 5.8%, for persons prior to age 65 and over age 65, respectively. The rate is
assumed to decrease over the next 4 years to the ultimate trend rate of 5% for all age
groups and remain at that level thereafter.

Assumed health care cost trend rates can have a significant effect on the amounts reported
for the health care plans. A 1% increase (decrease) in assumed health care cost trend
rates would increase (decrease) the service and interest cost components and the
accumulated obligation of other benefits by $1 million and $13 million, respectively.

3. Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts c¢f cash equivalents and short-term debt approximate their fair
values. Certain investments of FPL Group, included in other irivestments, are carried at
estimated fair value which was $72 million and $51 million at December 31, 1898 and 1997,
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respectively. The following estimates of the fair value of financial instruments have
been made using available market information and other wvaluation methodologies. However,
the use of different market assumptions cor methods of valuation could result in different
estimated fair wvalues.

December 31,

1998 1997
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amcunt Fair Value Amount Fair Value

(Millions of Decllars)

Long-term debt of FPL (a) .......... §2,421 $2,505(b) 52,600 32,679 (b}
Long-term debt of FPL Greup {(a) .... 52,706 $2,797 () $3,147 $3,236 (b}
Interest rate swap agreements of

OFf FPL GIOUD + v mnsmeeseenannne., $ - s - s - $  31l(c)

{a) Includes current maturities.
(b) Based on guoted market prices for these or similar issues.

(c) Based on estimated cost to terminate the agreements. The agreements were terminated
in 1998.

Special Use Funds - Securities held in the special use funds are carried at estimated fair
value. The nuclear decommissicning fund consists of approximately one-half equity
securities and one-half municipal, government, corporate and mortgage-backed debt
securities with a weighted-averazge maturity of approximately 10 years. The sterm fund
primarily consists of municipal debt securities with a weighted-average maturity of
approximately 3 years. The cost of securities sold is determined on the specific
identification methed. The funds had approximate realized gains of $24 million and
approximate realized losses of $4 million in 1998, $3 millien and $2 million in 1997 and
$8 million and $9 million in 1996, respectively. The funds had unrealized gains of
approximately $210 million and $126 millicn at December 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively;
the unrealized lcsses at those dates were approximately $2 million and $1 millicn. The
proceeds from the sale of securities in 1998, 1997 and 1996 were approximately $1.2
billion, $800 million, and $1.1 billion, respectively.

4. Common Stock

Common Stock Dividend Restrictions - FPL Group's charter does not limit the dividends that
may be paid on its common stock. As a practical matter, the ability of FPL Group to pay
dividends on its common stock is dependent upon dividends paid to it by its subsidiaries,
primarily FPL. FPL's charter and a mortgage securing FPL's first mertgage bonds contain
provisions that, under certain conditions, restrict the payment of dividends and other
distributions to FPL Group. These restrictions do not currently limit FPL's ability to
pay dividends to FPL Group. In 1998, 1997 and 1996, FPL paid, as dividends to FPL Group,
its net income available to FPL Group on a one-month lag basis.

Erployee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) - The employee thrift plans of FPL Group include a
leveraged ES0P feature. Shares of common stock held by the Trust for the thrift plans

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 1238




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. : i Mo, Da, Y1}
Florida Power & Light Company (1) An Original (
(2) ] A Resubmission I Dec. 31, 1998

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

{Trust) are used to provide all or a portion of the employers' matching contributions.
Dividends received on all shares, along with cash contributions from the employers, are
used to pay principal and interest on an ESOP loan held by FPL Group Capital. Dividends
on shares allocated to employee accocunts and used by the Trust for debt service are
replaced with an eguivalent amount cf shares of common stock at prevailing market prices.

ESOP-related compensation expense of approximately $19 millieon in 1998, $19 milliion in
1997 and $23 million in 1996 was recognized based on the fair value of shares allocated to
employee accounts during the period. Interest income cn the ESOP lcan is eliminated in
conscolidation. ESOP-related unearned compensation included as a reduction of
shareholders' equity at December 31, 1998 was approximately $248 million, representing 8.5
million unallocated shares at the original issue price of $29 per share. The fair wvalue
of the ESOP-related unearned compensatiorn account using the closing price of FPL Group
stock as of December 31, 1998 was approximately $526 million.

Long-Term Incentive Plan - Under FPL Group's long-term incentive plan, 9 million shares
of common stock are reserved and available for awards to cfficers and employees of FPL
Group and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 19%8. Total compensation charged against
earnings under the incentive plan was not material in any vear. The changes in share
awards under the incentive plan are as follows:

Performance Restricted Non~gualified
Shares (a) Stock Option Shares{a)
Balances, December 31, 1595 ............ 320,336 194,200 11,185
Granted (bB) ..ttt r e 90,772 23,000 -
Exercised at 330 7/8 ..t rennnn - - (10, 935)
Paid/released ...... ... it eneennrenn (60,359) (34,250) -
Forfeited .......... e et e (39,222) (16, 650) (250)
Balances, December 31, 1996 ............ 311,527 lee6, 300 -
Granted (b) ... ittt i 212,011 71,000 -
Pald/released ... .. ittt i it e e (70,008) - -
Forfeited .............. et e (10,942) (17,750} -
Balances, December 31, 1997 ............ 442,588 219,550 -
Granted (b} .... .. ittt e iiea 178,518 1%,500 -
Paid/released ....... .t iinnnnnnnnn (80,920) - -
Forfeited ........ .t iiiinnnnn (29,566} (22,250 -
Balances, December 31, 1998 ............ 510,620 216,800(c) -

{a} Performance shares resulted in 128,000, 132,000 and 124,000 assumed incremental
shares of common stock outstanding for purposes of computing diluted earnings
per share in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively. These incremental shares did
not change basic earnings per share.

(b} The average grant date fair value of eguity instruments issued under the incentive
plan was $12 million, $13 million and $5 million in 1998, 1997 and 1996,
respectively.

(c¢) Shares of restricted stock were issued at market value at the date of the grant.
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FAS 123, "Acccunting for Stock-Based Compensation, " encourages a fair value-based methed
of accounting for stock-based compensation. FPL Group, however, uses the intrinsic
value-based methoed of accounting as permitted by the statement. The results of utilizing
the accounting method recommended in FAS 123 would not have a material effect on EFPL
Group's results c¢f operations or change earnings per share.

Other - Each share of common stock has been granted a Preferred Share Purchase Right
{Right}, at a price of $120, subject to adjustment, in the event of certain attempted
business combinaticns. The Rights will cause substantial dilution to a persen or group
attempting to acquire FPL Group on terms not approved by FPL Group's board of directors.

5. Preferred Stock

FPL Group's charter authcrizes the issuance of 100 million shares of serial preferred
stock, $.01 par value. None of these shares is outstanding. FPL Group has reserved 3

million shares for issuance upon exercise of preferred share purchase rights which expire
in June 2006. Preferred stock of FPL consists of the follewing: (a)

December 31, 1998
————————————————————————— December 31,

Shares Redemption = =  —==————————u——
Cutstanding Price 1598 1957
(Millions of Deollars)
Cumulative, $100 Par Value,
authorized 15,822,500 shares at
December 31, 1998 and 1957:
Without sinking fund requirements:
4 1/2% Series .......... ... .. 100,000 $101.00 $ 10 $ 10
4 1/2% Series B ... ..., 50,0¢C0 $101.060 5 5
4 1/2% Series B .............. 50,000 $§101.00 5 5
4 1/2% Series C ..., 62,500 $103.00 6 )
4.32% Series D . ..., 50,000 $103.50 5 5
4.35% Series E .. ..., 50,000 $10z.00 5 5
6.98% Series S .......... .. ... 750,000 $103.49(b) 75 75
7.05% Series T ..... ..., 500,000 $103.52 (k) 50 50
6.75% Series U . .... ... ... 650,000 5103.37(b) 65 65
Total preferred stock of FPL
6

without sinking fund reguirements 2,262,500 $226 $22

() FPL's charter authorizes the issuance of 5 million shares of subordinated preferred
stock, no par value. None of these shares is cutstanding. There were no issuances
of preferred stock in 1998, 1997 and 1996. In 1996, FPL redeemed 600,000 shares
of its 7.28% Preferred Stock, Series F, 35100 Par Value and 400,000 shares of its
7.40% Preferred Stock, Series G, $100 Par Value.

{b}) Not redeemable prior to 2003.
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€. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

FPL
First mortgage bonds:
Maturing through 2000 - 5 3/8% t0 5 1/2%. ...t e i
Maturing 2001 through 2015 - 6% to 7 7/8%
Maturing 2016 through 2026 - 7% to 7 3/4%
Medium-term notes:
Maturing 1998 - 5.50% t0 6.20%. . ¢t tiiiinmr et neene e,
Maturing 2003 = 5,798 . ittt ittt ittt et et ettt
Pollution control and industrial develcpment series -
Maturing 2020 through 2027 - 6.7% to 7.5%
Pollution control,

......................

s0lid waste disposal and industrizl
development revenue bonds - Maturing 2021 through 2029 -
variable, 3.€% and 3.9% average annual interest rate,
respectively

Unamortized diSCOUNT = MBT ...t n it ot tt v e et ee e et et en e e
Total long-term debt Of FPL. . uu vt v e tme cr it ettt et eeeens
Less current maturities

Long-term debt of FPL, excluding current maturities..........
FPL Group Capital
Debentures:

Maturing 2013 — 7 5/8% (@)t ittt ittt it it ee e e et e
Senior term loan - Maturing 2007 - variable (bB).. ... eneun..
Other long-term debt - 3.4% to 7.645% due various dates to 2018..
Unamortized diSCoUnt. @i ittt et it ettt et et et et e e e ee e eennnns

Total long-term debt of FPL Group Capital
Less current maturities

Long-term debt of FPL Group Capital,
maturities.....v.ovein ... .

excluding current

Total leong-term debt

{a) Redeemed in January 1999.
(b} A notional principal amcunt of $267 million at December 31,

variable rate long-term debt.
interest rates to an average fixed rate of 9.7%.
as a hedge and terminated in 199§,
expense.

December 31,

(Millions of Dollars)

5 355
641
741

70

"~ 150

8 355
642
741

180
70

150

1997 was hedged with
interest rate swap agreements to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on
The swap egreements effectively changed the variable
The agreements were dedesignated
resulting in a loss recorded as interest
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Minimum annual maturities of long-term debt for FPL Group for 1999-2003 are approximately
$359 million, $129% millien, $4 million, $4 million and 8175 million, respectively. The
amounts for FPL are $230 million, $125 million and $170 million for 1999, 2000 and 2003,
respectively. FPL has nc amounts due in 2001 and 2002.

Available iines of credit aggregated approximately $1.9 biliion ($900 million for FPL) at
December 31, 1598, all of which were based on firm commitments.

7. Income Taxes

The components of income taxes are as follows:

FPL Group FPL
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
1998 1597 1996 1598 1997 1996

{Millions of Dollars)

Federal:
Current. ..o ov it ineinnenn. $ 467 $308 5358 5 492 5377 $388
Deferred. ... nnenn. {215) {34) (77 {(169) (83) (81)
ITC and other - net........ {(27) {22) (31) {24) (22) {31)
Total federal.......... 225 252 247 299 272 276
State:
(O B % o o 72 52 . 63 78 60 53
Deferred.. ... nmeunnn (18) - (16) (21) (3) -
Total state............ S4 52 47 57 57 53

Income taxes charged to

operations - FPL........... 356 329 329
Credited to other income

(deductions) - FPL......... (7) (B) (7)
Total Income taXeS...uv.uv.v... s 27¢ $304 5294 $ 349 $321 $322
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A reconciliation between the effective income tax rates and the applicable statutory rates

is as follows:

Statutory federal income tax

Increases (reductions)
resulting from:
State income taxes -
net of federal income
tax benefit..............

Amortization of deferred
regulatory credit -
income taxes......oeeean.

Adjustments of prior years'
tax matters..............

Preferred stock dividends -

FPL Group

1998 1997
35.0% 35.0%
3.7 3.7
(2.5) (2.4)
(1.8} {1.8)

(6.3) (a) (2.7)

.5 0.7
1.0 0.5

29.6% 33.0%

1996 1998
35.0% 35.0%
3.5 3.7
(3.6} (2.4)
(2.0} (1.7}
(1.3) 0.1
1.0 -
1.0 9
33.6% 35.6%

35.

0%

{a) Includes the resclution of an audit issue with the Internal Revenue Service

35.

0%
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The income tax effects of temporary differences giving rise to consolidated deferred
income tax liabilities and assets are as follows:

FPL Group FPL
December 31, December 31,
1998 1997 1998 1997

{(Millions of Dollars)
Deferred tax liabilities:

Property-related......... f e it e e $1,483 $1,663 $1,483 $1,631
Investment-related. ... ... ...ttt ennnn 460 436 - -
8 o =T . . 255 362 140 185

Total deferred tax liabilities.............. 2,208 2,461 1,633 1,816

Deferred tax assets and valuation allowance:

Asset writedowns and capital loss carryforward 113 121 - -
Unamortized ITC and deferred regulatory
credit - income ftaxesS.. ... iii i inanennnns 136 153 136 153
Steorm and decommissioning reserves............ 258 246 258 246
8 £ 473 496 352 347
Valuation allowance. o .o vt i i i it it vttt ettt e ean e {(27) {28) - -
Net deferred tax assets........coieriiuneann 853 988 746 746
Accumulated deferred income faxes.......c.e.n... £1,255 51,473 $ 887 $1,070

The carryforward period for a capital loss from the disposition in a prior year of an FPL
Group Capital subsidiary expired at the end of 1996. The amount of the deductible loss
from this disposition was limited by IRS rules. FPL Group is challenging the IRS loss
limitation and the IRS is disputing certain other positions taken by FPL Group. Tax

benefits, if any, associated with these matters will be reported in future pericds when
resolved.

8. Jointly-Owned Electric Utility Plant

FPL owns approzximately 85% of St. Lucise Unit No. 2, 20% of the St. Johns River Power Park
units and coal terminal and approximately 76% of Scherer Unit No. 4. At December 31,
1288, FPL's gross investment in these units was $1.174 billion, $328 million and $571
million, respectively; accumulated depreciation was $663 million, $142 million and $239
millien, respectively.

FPL is responsible for its share of the cperating costs, as well as providing its own

financing. At December 31, 1998, there was no significant balance of construction work in
progress on these facilities.
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8. Ccmmitments and Contingencies
Commitments ~ FPL has made commitments in connection with a portion of its projected
capital expenditures. Capital expenditures for the construction or acquisition of

additicnal facilities and equipment to meet customer demand are estimated to be
approximately $2.8 biilion for 1999 through 2001. Included in this three-year forecast
are capital expenditures for 199% of approximately 3910 million. FPL Energy is a party to
a contract tc purchase all of Central Maine Power Company's {Central Maine) non-nuclear
generation assets for $846 million. The contract is subject to a civil action initiated
by FPL Energy. See Litigation. FPL Group and its subsidiaries, other than FPL, have
guaranteed approximately $305 million of purchase power agreement obligations, debt
service payments and other payments subject to certair contingencies.

Insurance - Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the
Price-Anderson Act, which limits the liability of nuclear reactor owners to the amount of
the insurance available from private sources and under an industry retrospective payment
plan. In accordance with this Act, FPL maintains $200 million of private liability
insurance, which is the maximum cobtainable, and participates in a secondary financial
protection system under which it is subject to retrospective assessments of up to $363
million per incident at any nuclear utility reactor in the United States, payable at a
rate not to exceed $43 million per incident per year.

FPL participates in nuclear insurance mutual companies that provide $2.75 billion of
limited insurance coverage for property damage, decontamination and premature.
decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants. The proceeds from such insurance, however,
must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamination before they can be
used for plant repair. FPL also participates in an insurance program that provides
limited coverage for replacement power costs if a nuclear plant is cut of service because
of an accident. In the event of an accident at one of FPL's or another participating
insured's nuclear plants, FPL could be assessec up te $51 million in retrospective
premiums.

In the event of a catastrophic loss at one of FPL's nuclear plants, the amcunt of
insurance available may not be adequate to cover property damage and other expenses
incurred. Uninsured losses, tc the extent not recovered through rates, would be borne by
FPL and could have a material adverse effect on FPL Group's and FPL's financial condition.

FPL self-insures certain of its transmission and distribution (T&D) property due to the
high cost and limited coverage available from third-party insurers. As approved by the
FPSC, FPL maintains a funded storm and property insurance reserve, which totaled
approximately $259 million at December 31, 1998, for T&D property storm damage or
assessments under the nuclear insurance program. Recovery from customers of any losses in
excess of the storm and property insurance reserve will require the approval of the FPSC.
FPL's available lines of credit include $300 million to provide additional liquidity in
the event of a T&D property loss.

Contracts - FPL has entered into long-term purchased power and fuel contracts.

Take-or~pay purchased power contracts with the Jacksonville Electric Authority (JEZ) and
with subsidiaries of The Southern Company (Scuthern Companies} provide approximately 1,300
megawatts (mw) cf power through mid-2010 and 383 mw thereafter through 2022. FPL also has
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various firm pay-for-performance contracts to purchase approximately 1,000 mw from certain
cogenerators and small power producers (qualifying facilities) with expiration dates
ranging from 2002 through 2026. The purchased power contracts provide for capacity and
energy payments. Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these
contracts. Capacity payments for the pay-for-performance contracts are subject to the
qualifying facilities meeting certain contract conditions. Fuel contracts provide for the
transportation and supply of natural gas and cecal. FPL Energy has long-term contracts for
the transportation and storage cf natural gas to its Doswell plant which expire in 2007,
with a five-year renewal option, and in 2017, respectively.

The regquired capacity and minimum payments through 2003 under these contracts are
estimated to be as follows:

19995 2000 2001 2002 2003

(Millions of Dollars)

FPL:
Capacity payments:
JEA and Southern CoOMpanies.........ouieeen.. 5210 $210 $210 $210 $200
Qualifying facilities (a)......veeiumunnn.. $360 $370 $380 $400 $410
Minimum payments, at projected prices:
Natural gas, including transportation...... 5210 $210 $240 5260 $270
L= T $ 40 $ 40 $ 30 $ 30 s 15
FPL Energy:
Natural gas transportation and storage .... $ 1S $ 15 $ 15 $ 15 $ 15

{a) Includes approximately 540 million, $40 million, $40 million, $45 million, and $45
million, respectively, for capacity payments assocciated with two centracts that
are currently in dispute. These capacity payments are subject to the outcome of
the related litigation. See Litigation.
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Charges under these contracts were as follows:

1998 Charges 19¢7 Charges 1996 Charges
Energy/ Energy/ Energy/
Capacity Fuel Capacity Fuel Capacity Fuel

(Millions of Dollars)

FPL:
JEA and Southern

Companies.........uv.. £192(b) $138(a) 5201 (b) $£153(a) £192 (b) $148 (2}
Qualifying facilities.. $299(c) $108{a) 5296 (c) $128(a) $27%(c) $125(a}
Natural gas, including

transportation....... $ - $280(a) $ - $413(a) $ - 5422 (a)
COBL. et er s eamannns s - $ 50(a) $ - $ 52(a) § - $ 4%(a)
FPL Energy:
Natural gas

transportation and

storage........cc0u.. $ - $ 18 s - $ 16 s - s -

{(a) Recovered through the fuel clause.

(b) Recovered through base rates and the capacity cost recovery clause (capacity
clause). ‘

(c) Recovered through the capacity clause.

Litigation - In 1897, FPL filed a complaint against the owners of two qualifying
facilities (plant owners) seeking an order declaring that FPL's cobligations under the
power purchase agreements with the gualifying facilities were rendered of nc force and
effect because the power plants failed to accomplish commercial operation before January
1, 1997, as required by the agreements. In 1997, the plant owners filed for bankruptcy
under Chapter XI of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code, ceased all attempts to operate the power
plants and entered into an agreement with the holders of more than 70% of the bonds that
partially financed the construction of the plants. This agreement gives the holders of a
majority of the principal amount of the bonds (the majority bondholders) the right to
contrel, fund and manage any litigaticon against FPL and the right to settle with FPL on
any terms such majority bondhelders approve, provided that certain agreements are not
affected and certain conditions are met. In January 1998, the plant owners (through the
attorneys for the majority bondheolders) filed an answer denying the allegations in FPL's
complaint and asserting counterclaims for approximately $2 billion, consisting of all
capacity payments that could have been made over the 30-year term of the power purchase
agreements and three times their actual damages for alleged violations of Florida
antitrust laws, plus attorneys' fees. 1In October 1998, the court dismissed all of the
plant owners' antitrust claims against FPL., The plant owners have since moved for summary
judgment on FPL's claims against them.

The Florida Municipal Fower Agency (FMPA), an organization comprised of municipal electric
utilities, has sued FPL for allegedly breaching a "contract" to provide transmission
service to the FMPA and its members and for breaching antitrust laws by monopolizing or
attempting to monopolize the precvision, coordination and transmission of electric power in
refusing to provide transmission service, or to permit the FMPA t¢ invest in and use FPL's
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transmission system, on the FMPA's proposed terms. The FMPA seeks $140 millicn in
damages, before trebling for the antitrust claim, and court orders requiring FPL to permit
the FMPA to invest ir and use FPL's transmission system on "reasonable terms and
conditions” and on a basis equal to FPL. In 1995, a court of appeals vacated the district
court's summary judgment in favor of FPL and remanded the matter to the district court for
further proceedings. 1In 1996, the district court ordered the FMPA to seek a declaratory
ruling from the FERC regarding certain issues in the case. In Ncovember 1998, the FERC
declined to make the requested ruling. The district court has yet to act further.

FPL Group and FPL believe that they have meritcrious defenses to the litigation to which
they are parties and are vigerously defending the suits. Accordingly, the liabilities, if
any, arising from the proceedings are not anticipated to have a material adverse effect on
their financial statements.

in November 1998, a subsidiary of FPL Energy filed a civil acticn with the U.S. District
Court for the Southern District of New York requesting a declaratory judgment that Central
Maine cannct meet essential terms of the agreement with FPL Energy's subsidiary regarding
the purchase of Central Maine's non-nuclear generating assets. FPL Group believes that
recent FERC rulings regarding transmission prevent Central Mzaine from delivering on its
contractual obligaticn that FPL Energy's subsidiary be able to operate the power plants
in a manner that is substantially consistent with Central Maine's historical operation of
the assets. FPL Group believes the FERC rulings constitute a material adverse effect
under the purchase agreement and that FPL Energy's subsidiary should therefore not be
bound to cemplete the transaction. The trial is scheduled for March 1999.

10. Segment Information

Effective December 31, 1898, FPL Group adopted FAS 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an
Enterprise and Related Information.” FPL Group's only reportable segment is FPL, a
regulated utility. Differences between FPL Group and FPL financial statement amounts
represent other business activities and other segments that are not reportable. For the
years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996, approximately 98%, 98% and 97%,
respectively, of FPL Group's operating revenues were derived from the sale of electricity
in the United States. As of December 31, 1998 and 1997, less than 1% of long-lived
assets were located in foreign countries.
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1998 1597 1996

FPL Other(a) Total FEL Other{a) Total FPL QOther (a) Total

(Millicns of Dollars)

Operating .

revenues.. $ 6,366 5 295 $ 6,661 $ 6,132 s 237 5 6,369 $5,986 $ 51 $6,037
Interest

expense... § 156 §$ 12¢ § 322 $ 227 § 64 $ 291 $ 246 $ 21 $§ 207
Depreciation

and amorti-

zation.... $ 1,249 5 35 $ 1,284 $ 1,034 8 27 5 1,061 $ 955 $ 5 5 960
Equity in

earnings of

equity

methed

investees ] - 39 3 39 $ - 3 14 5 14 ] - $ 2 s 2
Income tax

expense... § 349 $  (70) § 279 $ 321 304 $ 322 $(28) $ 294
Net income.. § 6lé § 48 s 664 $ 608 $ 10 3 618 $ 591 $(12) $ 579
Significant

noncash _

items..... $ - 8 - % - 5 - $ 420 $ 420 5 - $ 33 $ 33
Capital

expendi-

tures..... 5 617 $§ 329 s 946 $ 551 § 291 8 842 $ 474 5 52 $ 526
Total assets $10,748 $1,281 $12,029 $11,172 81,277 $12,449
Investment

in equity

method

investees.. § - $ 165 s 165 3 - 8 76 3 76

i
a
-
£

{a) Represents cother business activities and other segments that are not separately
reportable.

11. Subsedguent Event

In January 1999, an FPL Group Capital subsidiary sold 3.5 million common shares of
Adelphia Communications Corporation (Adelphia} stock, which had been accounted for on
the equity method, resulting in an after-tax gain of approximately $96 million. 1In
addition, an agreement was reached with Adelphia to sell FPL Group Capital's one-third
interest in a limited partnership. While the terms have not been finalized, the sale

of the limited partnership interest is expected to have a positive effect on FPL Group's
results of operations.

12. Summarized Financial Information of FPL Group Capital {(Unaudited)
FPL Group Capital's debentures, when cutstanding, are guaranteed by FPL Greoup and included

in FPL Group's conscolidated balance sheets. Operating revenues of FPL Group Capital for
the three years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996 were 3295 million, $237 million and
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$50 million, respectively. For the same periods, operating expenses were 5225 millicn,
$186 million and $65 millicn, respectively. Net income for 1998, 1997 and 1396 was $68
million, $27 million and $11 millicn, respectively.

At December 31, 1998, FPL Group Capital had $317 million of current assets, $1.445 billion
of noncurrent assets, $310 million of current liabilities and $703 million of noncurrent
liabilities. At December 31, 1987, FPL Group Capital had current assets of $156 million,
noncurrent assets of $1.447 billion, current liabilities of $28%2 million and noncurrent
liabilities of $99%9 millicn.

13. Quarterly Data (Unaudited)
Condensed consclidated guarterly financial information for 1998 and 1997 is as follows:

March 31 (a) June 30 (a) September 30 (a) December 31 (a)

{(In millicns, except per share amounts)

Operating

revenues.... $ 1,338 $ 1,692 $ 1,999 5 1,632
Operating

income...... s 218 $ 317 $ 528 s 189
Net income.... § 108 5 176 3 287 5 g3 (b)
Earnings per

share({c).... 3 0.63 $ 1.02 35 1.66 § 0.54 (b)
Cividends

per share... $ 0.50 $ 0.50 $ 0.50 $ 0.50
High-low

cemmon stock

sales

prices...... $65 3/16-56 1/16 $65 5/8-58 11/16 $ 70 - 5% 11/16 $72 9/16-60 1/2

Cperating

revenues.... $ 1,445 S 1,587 $ 1,859 s 1,478
Operating

income...... $ 225 s 321 S 464 5 218
Net income.... $ 101 $ 164 5 262 5 91
Earnings per

share{c).... § 0.58 $ 0.95 $ 1.52 s 0.52
Dividends

per share... § 0.48 S 0.48 3 0.48 $ 0.48
High-low

commen stock

sales

prices...... 546 3/4 ~ 43 5/8 $48 1/8 - 42 5/8 $51 9/16-45 1/2 3 60 - 4% 1/2
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FPL:
1998

Operating

revenues.... S 1,285 $ 1,634 S 1,878 5 1,559
Operating

income...... 3 15% 3 216 3 314 5 138
Net income.... $ 107 $ 167 $ 267 5 90
Net income

available to . .

FBL Group... $ 103 $ 163 $ 263 $ 87

1297

Operating

revenues.... $ 1,388 $ 1,541 S 1,819 $ 1,373
Operating

income...... 3 168 $ 220 $ 311 $ 150
Net income.... $ 110 $ 164 $ 256 S 97
Net income

available to

FPL Group... § 104 5 150 $ 251 5 93

(a) In the opinion of FPL Group and FPL, all adjustments, which consist of normal
recurring accruals necessary to present a fair statement of the amounts shown for
such periods, have been made. Results of operations feor an interim pericd may not
give a true indication of results for the year.

(b} Includes a loss on the sale of Turner Foods Corporation and the cost of terminating
an agreement designed to fix interest rates, partly offset by the favorable
resolution of an audit issue with the IRS.

(c} Basic and assuming dilution.

14. Subsegquent Event (Unaudited)

On March 16, 1999, the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) approved an agreement
between FPL, the State of Florida's Office of Public Counsel {(Public Counsel), The Florida
Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) and The Coalition for Equitable Rates (Coalition)
regarding FPL's retail base rates, authorized regulatory return on equity (ROE)}, capital
structure and other matters. As a result of the approval of this agreement, all matters
raised in Public Counsel's petition to the FPSC to conduct a full rate proceeding are
resolved. The agreement has a three-year term, beginning thirty days following the date
cf FPSC approval.

The agreement provides for a $350 million reduction im annual retail base rate revenues
allocated to all customers on a cents-per-kilowatt-hour basis. Additionally, the
agreement sets forth a revenue sharing mechanism for each cof the three years covered by
the agreement, whereby retail base rate revenues in excess of a stated threshold will be
shared with customers on the basis of two-thirds refunded to customers and one-third
retained by FPL. Retail base rate revenues in excess of a second thresheold will be
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refunded 100% to customers.

The thresholds for the three years are as follows:

First Second Third
Twelve Twelve Twelve
Months Months Months

(Millions of Dollars)

Threshold to refund 66 2/3% to customers .... $3,400 $3,450 £3, 500
Thresheld to refund 100% to customers ....... 53,556 $3,606 $3, 656

In addition to the revenue reductions, the agreement lowers FPL's authorized ROE range to
10% to 12% (down from the current 11% to 13%). During the term of the agreement, the
achieved ROE may, from time to time, be outside the authorized range and the sharing
mechanism described above is intended to be the appropriate and exclusive mechanism to
address that circumstance. The agreement establishes a cap on FPL's adjusted equity ratio
of 55.83%. The adjusted equity ratio reflects z discounted amount for off-balance sheet
obligations under certain long-term purchase power contracts. The agreement also includes
an allowance for special depreciation of up to $100 million at FPL's discretien, in each
year of the three-year agreement period to be applied tc nuclear and fossil generating
assets. The current special amortization program will be terminated when the new
agreement becomes effective. Finally, included in the agreement are provisions which
limit depreciation rates and accruals for nuclear decommissioning and fossil dismantlement
costs to currently approved levels and limit amounts recoverable under the environmental
cost recovery clause during the three-year term of the agreement.

The agreement states that Public Counsel, FIPUG and Coalition will neither seek nor
support any additional base rate reductions during the three-year term of the agreement
unless such reduction is initiated by FPL. Further, FPL agreed to not petition for any
base rate increases that would take effect during the three-year term of the agreement.
The preceding "NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS" appear in Florida Power & Light
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998 except
for Note No. 14 Subsequent Event (Unaudited). The notes fulfill the requirements of item
6 on page 122.

The accompanying consolidated Financial Statements on pages 110 through 121 conform with
the requirements of the FERC Form 1 which differ in some respects from those presented in
the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K.

In accordance with the Commission's Order in Docket No. RM93-18-000 the following
information concerning special assessments levied under the Atomic Energy Act to establish
a fund for the decontamination and decommissioning of the Department of Energy's uranium
enrichment plants is provided:

(1} Expenses associated with special assessments recorded in account 518 during 1998
totaled 55,453, 288.

(2) Payments associated with special assessments made during 1998 totaled $5,462,671.

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 123.22
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Florida Power & Light Company (1) g7 An Original (me} Da. Y1) Dec. 31. 1998

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(continued)

{3) No refunds of special assessments were received during 1998,
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Late of Report

Florida Power & Light Company

[4}] An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

(2) QA Resubmission 1 ]

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Classification Total Electric
No. @ ®) {©)
1| Utility Plant
2|In Service
3| Plant in Service {Classified) 16,782,669,780 16,782,869,780
4 |Property Under Capital Leases
5|Plant Purchased or Sold
8| Completed Construction not Classified 202,504 457 202,504,457
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
B|Total (3 thru 7) 16,985,174,237 16,985,174,237
9]Leased to Others
10{Held for Future Use 66,936,120 66,936,120
11| Construction Work in Progress 158,938,470 158,938,470
12| Acquisition Adjustments 107,382 870 107,382,870
13{ Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 17,318,431,697 17,318,431,657
141 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depi 9,316,662,160
15{Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 8,001,769,537
16] Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl T
17 {ln Service:
18| Depreciation 8,064,094,725 9,064,004, 725
18| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 (Amoart of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21 |Amort of Other Utiiity Plant 230,956,422 230,856,422
22 |Total in Service {18 thru 21) 9,295,051,147 9,295,051,147
oS e
241 Depreciation
25 ] Amortization and Depletion
26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27 {Heild for Future Use
28| Depreciation 3,882,168 3,882,168
29| Amortization
30! Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29) 3,882,168 3,882,168
31]Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ]
32)Amort of Plant Acguisition Adj 17,728,845 17,728,845
33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 9,316,662,160 ’
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

‘This Report 18T
(1) An Original

SUMMARY

{2) A Resubmission /!
OF Ul |El| Y PLANT AND ACCUMUCATED PROVISIONS

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Common

Line
No.

W] o] ] D] | &A] L] M| =
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[=]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company g; :nRgg'Sg:itssion (I\;!c‘:'. Da. Y0 Dec.31, 1998
FOOTNOTEDATA
Page Item (row) Colurnn -
Number Number Number
(a) (b) ©
200 14 c

Includes nuclear decommissioning reserve and earnings on the nuclear decommissioning fund $1,205,478,277.

200

33

¢

See note on line #14.
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Name cf Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

1

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

NUCEEAR FUEL MATERIALS {Account 120.1 thro

ugh 120.6 and 157)

Ling
No.

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the
respondent.
2. Ifthe nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

—DESCTIpUon of Hem
{a)

—Balance
Beginning of Year
()

%

u

()

i

Nuctear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)

2

Fabrication

3

Nuclear Materials

Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

{Other Overhead Construction Costs)

SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru §)

Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

In Stock (120.2)

In Reactor {120.3)

10

SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)

1

Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

12

Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

186,301,307

34,310,287

_1_3|

(Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)

14] TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

186,301,307

15! Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 3

16| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

17)

Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing

18

Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157}

19

Uranium

20

Plutonium

21

Other

22

TOTAL Nuciear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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Name of Respondent

‘I;hls RepoArt Ics): iwinal Date of Report Year of Réport
Florida Power & Light Company 52; PN ("l“; Da. ¥n) Dec. 31, 1998
NUCLEARFUEL MATERIALS {Account TZ0 T 1A

rough 120.6 and 157}

LChangesduning Year

Balance
End %Year

Line
No.

OF 00 | O] ;] ] W] N =

oy
[=]

74,338,954

JEEY [N QY
Wl N -

146,272,630

iy
E-Y

-
o

-
o]

-
~J

-y
o

[y
Lie)

]
o

34
pard

[
N
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The Respondent has a

Nuclear Fuel
Nuclear Fuael
Nuclear Fuel
Costs Incurred

nuclear fuel leasing

Leased

on Hand

$146,272,630
$ 74,338,964
$146,272,630
$ 34,310,287

Name of Respondent This Reporils. — Liate of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company g; DﬁnRgggt':::ilssion (h;‘lc;. Da. Y1) Dec. 31, 1998
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page ltem (row)} Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b} (c)
202 12 f

arrangement for the St. Lucie and Turkey Point nuclear units:
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ELECIRI

[EA Resubmission
PLAIJi JN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106}

i

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
) (1) An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power & Light Company c. 31,

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service {Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Piant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accurnulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications
in columns {c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above

-
[+1]

B. Nuclear Production Plant

2,950,136,690

ILire ACCOUnt _Balance Addftion
No Beginning of Year
- {a) {b} {c)
T[T TANGILE PLANT -
2 1(301) Organization 125,000
3 |(302) Franchises and Consents 124,649
4 | (303) Miscelianeous Intangible Plant 186,881,516 58,138,922
5| TOTAL Intangible Flant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and &) 187,131,165 58,138,922
6]2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 |A. Steam Production Plant
81(310) Land and Land Rights 30,808,342 52,694
9 |(311) Structures and Improvements 603,764,849 3,350,417
10 |(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 1.432,260,006 7,911,464
11[(3713) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 [{314) Turbogenerator Units 642,182,784 320,620
13 [(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 180,282,091 230,142
14 [(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 60,838,618 2,255,704
15 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines & thru 14)

13,321,041

17 [(320) Land and Land Rights 12,590,564

18 [ (321) Structures and Improvements 1,002,897,375 2,149,708
19 [(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 1,418,540,309 3,612,042
20 |(323) Turbogenerator Units 442 843 477 2,189,787
21 | (324) Accessory Electnc Equipment 536,144,371 1,272
22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 125,393,391 7.990,929
23 |[TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 3,538,409,487 15,943,738
24 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant

S _

[~ 26 [{331) Structures and [mprovements

L
-3

(232) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

[
[+ 4]

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

[
w

{334) Accessory Electric Equipment

La¥
o

(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

W
pury

(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

)
LY

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31)

33 | D. Other Production Plant

34 }(340) Land and Land Rights 2,830,023

35 ] (341) Structures and Improvements 147,265,722 973,906
36 §(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 43,806,709 956,110
37 | Prime Movers 856,210,705 9,966,458
38 | Generators 160,533,051

39 [(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 125,861,269 64,040
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Lrate of Report

Name of Respondent This Repor Is:
( {Mo, Da, Y1}

Florida Power & Light Company h An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

{2) A Resubmission I
ELECTRIC PLANT TN éELVlCE {Accoumt 101, 102, 103 and T06) (Continued)

instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissicns of the re
year.

account classifications.

subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

ported amount of respondent’s plant actually in service at end of

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. tnciude also in column () the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e} the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in colurmn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit 2 supplementary statement showing

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

of such filing.
Retirements Adjustments Esnac‘![aor;c\?eztr Line
(d) (e) @ Na.
125000 2
47,021 77,628 3
23,214,069 221,806,369 3
23,261,090 222,008,997 5
6
7
, 30,861,036 8
123,752 3,136 606,994,650 ]
2,651,103 173,674 1,436 546,693 10
1
4.622,832 51,766 637,628,806 12
83,300 1,738 180,430,671 13
6,308,435 216,245 57,002,132 14
13,789,422 4,321 2,940 663,988 15
16
12,590,564 17
205,958 1,004,841,125 18
21,578,364 1,400,573,887 19
1,276,277 443 756,987 20
536,145,643 21
9,215,667 124,168,653 22
32,276,266 3,522,076,959 23
24
e a
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
2,830,023 34
218,930 148,020,698 35
1,243,305 43,518,514 36
4,853,355 861,423,808 37
13,453,738 147,079,313 38
13,453,738 136,379,047 39
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Date of Report

Name of Res ndent This RepoFt 15; . Year of Report
5 po N (1) An Orlgmal (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31 1998
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /] .31,
ELEU TRIC FLA N £ELWCE ]FOOOUI‘IT |U|, IUZ, TO3 and |U5} {L-ontinued)
[ = ACCOUN Balance dion
t:m Beginning of Year Addrion
o @ (b) ©
40 { (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 20,734,031 352,702
41 [TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 1,357,341,510 12,313,216
42 |TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 7.845,887.687 41,577,995

43 13. TRANSMISSION PLANT

44| (350) Land and Land Rights 171,647,724 2,103,913
45 |(352) Structures and Improvements 41,500,588 1,071,688
46 1{353) Station Equipment 751,868,015 11,230,554
47 |{354) Towers and Fixtures 272,287,102 391

48| (355) Poles and Fixtures 344,423,048 10,776,563

491(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 412,048,887 8,336,161

50 [(357) Underground Conduit 30,757,382 -10,263
511(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 36,660,609 38,432

52 (-:'559) Roads and Trails 71,214,624 41,215
53 |TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 2,132,407 979 33,888,654
55 |(360) Land and Land Rights 25,664,486 393,400
56 [(361) Structures and Improvements 65,457,667 -747 540
57 |(362) Station Equipment 717,584,239 33,809,979
58 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment

89 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 470,121,920 29,720,312
€0 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 728,301,786 33,476,604
61 (366) Underground Conduit 466,396,592 56,526,249
62 [ (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 925 974,242 57,624,065
63 }{368) Line Transformers 1,063,806,080 73,100,018
64 |{369) Services 442 180,441 24,005,549
65 [(370) Meters 314,754,739 11,451,771

66 |(371) Installations on Customer Premises 129,829,157 10,428,054

67 |{372) Leased Property on Cusiomer Premises

68 (375) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 219,852,527

69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68)

5,569,833,87¢

70 |5. GENERAL PLANT

71]{389) Land and Land Rights 32,370,751

72| (390) Structures and Improvements 327,765,419 2,492,682
731(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 142,895 706 22,198,204
74 | (392) Transportation Equipment 202,104,319 11,988,829
75| (393) Stores Equipment 11,251,212 1,589,385
76 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 20,601,276 2,774,412
77 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 36,561,168 3,293,493
78 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 6,002,178 673,773
791(397) Communication Equipment 120,582,086 35,917,630
80 [(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 7.670.6536 B67,355
81 | SUBTOTAL (Enter 1otal of lines 71 thru 80} 907,804,751 81,807,050
82 [ (399) Other Tangible Property

83 |TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 907,804,751 81,807,050
84 |TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106} 16,643,165,458 550,081,395
85 |(102) Electric Plant Purchased {See Instr. 8)

86 | (Less} (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)

87 | (103} Experimental Plant Unclassified

88 | TOTAL Eiectric Plant in Service (E'nter Total of lines 84 thru 87} 16,643,165,458 580,081,395
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Name of Respondent

This Repor Is:

. Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company g; ﬁagﬁ;ﬁ:%ion ‘“f‘; Da, ¥n) Dec. 31, 1998
ELECWWN'ELVEEWWUG) {Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End of Year
(d _ © ) (@) No.
695,809 4,321 20,394,155 40
7,013,489 4321 1,362,645 558 41
53,079,177 7.834,386,505 42
43
-2,253 173,749,384 44
7176 437,146 42,758,306 a5
4.451,615 4,239,853 754,407,101 46
72,300 272,359,793 47
1,551,353 237,526 353,410,732 48
1,884,022 89,782 418 590,808 49
30,747,119 50
56,652 36,639,389 51
38,531 71,517,308 52
7,967,997 4,748,696 2.153,579,940 53
54
313 -5,000 26,052,573 55
133.217 686,700 65,263,610 [T
12,198,404 2 562,449 741,858 263 57
58
2,096,932 437,745,300 59
5,053,366 758,725,314 50
608,833 522,314,008 61
7,976,343 975,631,964 62
20,702,984 1,467,736 1,117,670,850 63
1,592,960 454,303,030 64
3,473,424 63,866 322,796,953 65
22 570,547 117,686,264 66
&7
3,331,858 231,280,692 68
80,039,581 4,775,751 5,839,338,820 69
S
305 32,381,723 71
1,601,196 461,615 328,165,290 72
38,240,118 33130 126,886,922 73|
6,835,915 3,780 207,201,013 74
124,756 69,968 12,785,819 75
1,561,724 193,658 22,007,622 76
4,121,688 71 35,732,902 77
537,353 6,138,508 78
336,608 499,904 156,663,012 79
653,118 52,201 7,897,074 80
54.112,781 360,955 935,559,975 B1
82
54,172,781 360,955 935,859,975 83
218,460,626 388,010 16,985,174,237 84
85
86
87
218,460,626 388,010 16,985,174,237 88
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Name ot Respondent This Report 1s. Uate of Report “Year of Report
. . (1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) 1998
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission Iy, Dec. 31,

EL|

=L TRIG PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE

SE (Account 105)

for future use.

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utiiity operations, now held for future use, give in column (a}, in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transfarred to Account 105.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 214

'ﬁ’(‘,e Of P(rg;)erty o in d_,s) Account in Utglci:'gy Service End (oJ)Year

1| Land and Rights:
2| DeScto Piant Site 09301974 12312010 9,566,898
3| South Dade Plant Site 02291972 12311999 11,872,653
4| General Gfice - Additional Property 03311874 05302000 524,013
5| Central Service Center 12311989 01312001 5152179
5
7] Arch Creek Substation Site 12311993 06302001 682,809
8] Chalienger Substation Site 11301994 06302002 251,661
9] Chester Substation Site 01311994 06312008 374,695

10| Eureka Substation Site 03311989 06302000 715,636

11| Fulford Substation Site 01311994 12312000 300,063

12| Windover Substation Site 02281990 11301999 1,297,944

13| Hampton Substation Site 04301990 06302005 300,810

14 Jennings Substation Site 04301994 06302002 761,721

15| O'Neil Substation Site 04301990 06302002 417,443

16| Rinker Substation Site 03311994 06302003 601,808

17| Rolf Substation Site 04301994 06302000 506,527

18| Notre Dame Il Substation Site 08311984 06302000 317,180

19| Sistrunk Substation Site {(Expansion) 12311984 06301999 478,506

20| Apoilo Substation Site 01311984 06302012 276,588

[ Olr ooy R

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

N

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46




for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or mere previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column {a}, in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line
No.

mwgagzm
i

Land and Rights:

I u
&)

| Name of Respondent This Reportls.™ Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Compan (1) [X]An Original {Mo. Da, ¥1) 1998
9 pany (2) A Resubmission I Dec. 31,
EL":'CTR'IQENN‘I'H'EED'FURTUTURE' ]
1. Report separately each property heid for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or mare. Group other items of property held

in Utility Service
(c)

End of Year
(d)

Terminal Substation Site

08311994

06302001

507,373

Vanderbilt Substation Site

02281994

06301999

534,316

Woads Substation Site

04301994

06302001

366,741

@ ~N| ;] ] ] W N

Rainberry Substation Site

05301987

06302001

840,084

©

Imperial Substation Site

02281986

06302004

422,134

—
(=]

DeSoto-Orange River Right-of-Way

07311978

06302006

900,792

pury
-

Rotonda-Myaka Right-of-Way

10311979

02282001

363,908

Y
18]

Rima 240 KV Site

10311988

12312010

619,861

-
G

Turkey Point-Levee Right-of-Way

11301976

12312006

2,654,230

Yy
4|

Caconut Grove-Olympia Heights Right-of-Way

08311994

12312004

1,046,840

—
o

Edgewater-Scottsmoor Right-of-Way

11301994

06302000

585,188

-l
N

Notre Dame-Punta Gorda Right-of-Way

04301394

06302003

341,829

17

Portsaid Substation Site

12311885

06302002

514,371

18

Celery-Geneva-Osteen 115KV Right-Of-Way

04301985

06302003

937,538

18

Conservation-Levee 500KV Line

04301995

12311999

5,671,738

20

Piaza Substation Site

21

Other Property:

22

10311988

06302005

377,050

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

a3

35

36

37

38

39

a0

41

42

43

45

46

47

Total
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Name of Respondent '(l;r;as Report 1s: ?ﬂte gf R$p)ort Year of Repont
0, Da, YT,
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 1998

ELECTRI- PLANT HELD FOR FOTURE USE (Account T05)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

12311991

'ﬁ’;e Of Property on W in Utility Service msatr
' i (b) (© @)
1| Land and Rights:
2| Manatee-Ringling Right-of-Way 06301996 06302006 1,838,424
3| Coast Substation Site 06301996 12312010 1,353,772
4| Hammock Substation Site 11301991 1231199% 553,042
5| Levee Substation Site 01311996 06302005 788,030
6| Yulee-O'Neil 230KV Line Right-of-Way 04301997 12302002 806,427
7| Deerfield-Yamato 138KV to Caldwell Right-of-Way 08311983 12302000 392,781
8
9| Deltona-Osteen 230KV Line 03301997 06302003 381,259
10| Coral Springs Substation Site 01311988 06302001 807,493
11| Memorial Substation Site 04301998 06301999 884,300
12
13} ltems with Balances Under $250,000:
14| Power Plant Sites 147,788
15| General Plant Sites 119,970
16| Substation Sites - 3,151,162
17| Transmission Rights-of-Way 423,018
18
19
20
21| Other Property:

12312000

47

TFotal
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Name of Réspondenit This RepoitTs: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 8 %:"é:g:::ssion “}"‘; Da. Y1) Dec.31, 1998
FOOTROTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column
Number Numnber Number
(a) (b) {c}
214.2 22 a

Property was transferred from Account 101 - Electxic Plant In Service, to Account 105 - Electric Plant Held For
Future Use, in December 1951.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
P . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company @)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

A Resubmission IN
CUNSTRUC'I'IUN'VQRRTN'PROGRES&; —ELECTRIC (Account 1077

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work In progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
{a) (b}
1 | Intangibie Piant:
2 Implementation and Integration of Fixed Assets System 1,076,932
3 Implementation and Integration of the Accounts Receivable System 1,487,403
4 Development of the Automated Meter Reading System 1,611,196
5 Development of the Planning and Scheduling Work Order Management System 1,734,587
[ Development of Marketing Database Base Expenditures System 1,151,223
7 Development of Markefing Database Energy Conservation Cost Recovery System 1,151,223
8
9 | Steam Production:
10 Sanford Plant #5 - Process Control System 1,682,559
11
12 | Nuclear Production:
13 St. Lucie Plant #1 - Replace Reactor Coolant Pump Seals 2,196,217
14 St. Lucie Plant - North Service Building improvements 1,859,285
15
16 | Other Production:
17 Ft. Myers Plant Repowering: Convert to Combined Cycle Plant 10,517,804
18
19 | Transmission Plant:
20 Deland-Putnam: 115KV Line Reliability Improvement Project 1,215,671
21 Okeechobee-Morris: 69KV Line Deterioration Replacement and Upgrade 1,047 528
22 Miami Beach 40th St-Venetian St; Constructior: of New Underground Line 1,135,925
23 Pennsuca-Spoonbill: Construct New 230KV Line 1,207,138
24 Brevard-Rockiedge: Acquire Transmission Right of Way 1915674
25 Bass Creek-Pennsucco: Acquire Transmission Right of Way 2,930,966
26
27 | Distribution Substation:
28 Galloway Substation: Increase Service Reliability 1,179,344
29 Sawgrass Substation: Acquire Site 1,204,017
30 Beacon Substation: Acquire Site 1,310,875
3
32 | General Piant:
33 Purchase Faleon 2000, SN 98 Jet 14,665,300
34 Training and Methods Center. Acquire Additional Property 1,073,336
35 Renovate Facility at the Sarasota Office & Service Center 2,461,370
36 Purchase 2 Engine Upgrades for the 1BM Cormputer Processor at the General Office 3,048,931
37 Purchase & Install approximately 120 miles of Fiber cable 1,328,014
38 Purchase & Install Equipment to Connect to FPL's Fiber Optic 1,076,912
39 Install Nortel Passport Switches to Support Voice, Video and Data at FPL 1,740,662
40
47 | 7o 95,628,378
42 »
43| TOTAL 158,938,470
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Name of Kespondenf
Florida Power & Light Company

‘Fhis Report Is:
" An Original

{2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page ltem (row) Calumn
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (c)
216 41 a

A $1,000,000 reporting threshold was approved for FPL effective with the 1993 reporting yeaxr by the Chief
Accountant, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in a letter to the Company dated September 24, 1993,
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ame o Respongent (s”eE I;: orcinl Pﬁte ﬂt R:p)nrt Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Compan % | An Ungina 0, Oa, Yr)
- " o {2) [ | A Resubmission I Dec. 31, 1398
C (UCTION OVERHEADS - ELECTRIC

1. Listin column (a) to kinds of overheads according 1o the tities used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervision
fees capilalized should be shown as separale items. 2. On Page 218 fumish information conceming construction overheads. 3. A respondent should not report "none® to the page if no
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the accounting procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs,
elc. which are directly charged to construction. 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administraive, and allowange for funds used during construction, etc., which are first
assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated 1o consiruction jobs.

Line
No.

Description( o)f overhead
a

Total amount ch(ak:')ged for the year

Engineering, Administrative & Construction

81,387,744

Engineering Charges for Specific Projects

466,580

Payroll Taxes and !nsurance

7,040,086

Pension & Welfare (Funded)

9,680,103

Pension & Welfare (Unfunded)

8,083,085

Stores Expense Qverhead

15,303,213

Worker's Compensation Allocation

3,230

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (excluding nuclear fuel):

w| ol N M ] A W] N =

Amount Credited to Interest Charges

-446,299

-
(=]

Amount Credited to Other Income

-590,941

-
Py

e
(M

sy
w

-
-

-
[4]

-
o]

NOTE:

=9
~

Charges for outside professional services for engineering and management or supervision fees

oy
w0

capitalized are included on Lines 1, 2 and 6 above and are not shown as separate items as required

—h
o

by instruction #1 since to do so would cause an undue reporting burden.

N
o

N
py

N
N

N
w

N
B

N
n

N
[=;]

N
~l

N
[++]

N
w

L]
Q

w
-

(2]
2%

w
w

w
»

w
th

&

(4]
~

w
o0

{3
R

$
(=]

L
iy

Y
N

F-Y
(5]

R

P
w

46

TOTAL

103,760,631
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Name of Respondent T1h|s RepoAtt ICS) i Date of R$port Year ofReport
Florida Power & Light Company ) [’SI n rigina (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission I
GENERNEUESURTQUN'OFmVERHBXU‘PRUCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a} the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b} the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

2. Show betow the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCGTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate
No. Ratio(Percent) Percentage
(a) (b} {c) {d}
1| Average Short-Term Debt & ) 7.830,769
Computation of Allowance text
2| Short-term Interest s 5.60
3|kong-Term Debt D 2,312,931,940 3145 d 7.31
4| Preferred Stock P 226,250,000 3.08 p 6.59
5| Common Equity C 4,813,995,638 65.47 c 12.00
6| Total Capitalization 7,3583,177,578 100%
7| Average Construction Work in W 161,417,098
Progress Balance

2. G Rate for Borrowed Funds 3
ross A L Y 2.45
w D+P+C w :
3. Rate for Other Funds s b c
(RN yre(— ) 7.69
w D+P+C D+P+C

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 0.00

b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00
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Name of Respondent ‘this Report [s: Date of R&»oH Year of Report
1 An Qriginal Mo, Da, YT
Fiorida Power & Light Company (N { ) Dec. 31, 1998

(2) ’_lA Resubmission I}
— FOUOTROTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
() () {c)
218 1 a

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION CVERHEADS:

(Allocation to Blanket Expenditure Regquisitions):
a) Includes 1) time and expenses of company employees devoting a portion of their time to the design, planning
and supervision of construction jobs, and 2) fees paid engineering and/or construction companies, consultants,
etec. for services rendered in connection with design of construction jobs. These costs are accumulated in a
construction clearing account.
b} The amount capitalized is based on the ratio of overhead charges to construction expenditures.
c) Overhead rates are applied to construction expenditures through a work crder system.
d) Separate rates are established for different types of construction to reflect the different levels of
construction expenditures and related overhead costs for these activities. -
e) Overhead costs are recorded in separate clearing accounts; construction expenditurs are accumulated in
individual work orders. The separation of costs and expenditures is made to provide a basis for determining the
different rates.
f) Overheads are indirectly assigned.
ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS:

(Allocation to Specific Expenditure Requisitions}
a}) Includes 1) the actual time and expenses of company employees invelved in the design, planning and
supervision of specific construction jobs, and 2} fees paid engineering and/or construction companies,
consultants, etc. for services rendered in connection with design of those specific construction jobs. These
costs are accumulated in specific engineering orders and are later transferred to the applicable work orders.
b) The amount capitalized is based on the ratio of overhead charges to construction expenditures.
c} Overhead rates are applied to construction expenditures through a work order system. They are applied to all
primary accounts {(construction) except for land. No engineering is applied to maintenance accounts.
d} Separate rates are established for different types of construction to reflect the different levels of
construction expenditures and related overhead costs.
e} Overhead costs are recorded in separate clearing accounts; construction expenditures are accumulated in
individual work orders. The separation of costs and expenditures is made to provide a basis for determining the
different rates.
f) Overheads are directly assigned.
STORE EXPENSE OVERHEAD
2) Includes 1) all payrell, vehicle, freight, transfer costs and miscellaneous expenses associated with the
operations and maintenance of storercom activities. Additionally, all costs associated with managing,
inventorying and operating storerooms are captured in a clearing account; and 2) a porticn of Purchasing
Department's payroll associated with purchasing material & supplies, a portion of Computer QOperation's expense
associated with the Inventory Management System's reports, microfiche and other related expenses are captured in
this account. These costs are accumulated in undistributed stores expense (a clearing account). Undistributed
stores expenses are cleared out by applying the overhead rate to the materials issued,returned and salvaged
from/to the storeroom.
b) The amount capitalized is based on the ratioc of overhead charges to material & supplies issued, returned and
salvaged during the vyear.
¢) Overhead rates are applied to construction expenditures through a work order system.
d-e)Substation Reserve Equipment delivered directly to a construction site and not directly handled by the
storeroom is applied a lesser rate than materials handled and delivered from a storeroocm.
f) Overheads are indirectly assigned.
LABOR OVERHEADS
a) Includes payroll taxes, insurance, pension and welfare expenses associated with payroll charged to
construction projects.
b) The amount of overhead charges capitalized is based on the ratic of construction payroll to total payroll.
c) Overhead rates are applied to construction payrecll through a work order system,
d-e)The Company develops individual rates to capitalize: 1l)payroll taxes & insurance costs, and 2) pension &
welfare expenses. The individual rates are applied to all types of construction payroll.
£) Overheads are indirectly assigned.
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Name of Respondent '(I;[';is Repgrl |Cs)n inal ?N?te Bf RYB%OR Year of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, ¥r 1998
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission Y, Dec. 31,

rOOUTNOTE DATA

Page item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) &) (c)
AFUDC:

FFL did not capitalize AFUDC during 1998.
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ame of Respondent TPIS Repzrt 18: iwinal ?N?te Bf R$;;on Year of Report
n Origina o, Da, YT,
Florida Power & Light Company :2; X1 A Roeotmssior e Dec. 31, 1998
ACCUMULCATED FROVI count 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d}, excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

No (Ci‘(%?é) ervice for Future Use Poioriis Hiﬁers

(a) © @ (e}
1} Balance Beginning of Year 8,114,583,417 8,110,674,451 3,908,966
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to . S l - : i '
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 978,732,965 — I
41 (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others I e o I
5| Transporiation Expenses-Clearing 13,371,161 13,371,161
6{ Other Clearing Accounts
71 Other Accounts (Specify): 126,107,603
8
9| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 1,118,211,730 1,118,211,730

lines 3 thru 8)
10| Net Charges for Plant Retired:

11| Book Cost of Plant Retired 139,679,056
12 Cost of Removal 37,669,600 37,669,600,
13} Salvage (Credit) 12,528,573 12,528,573
14} TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 164,820,083 164,820,083
of lines 11 thru 13)
15| Other Debit or Cr. ltems (Describe): 1,829
18
17| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 9 9,067,976,893 8,064,004,725 3,882,168

14, 15, and 16)

Section B. Ealances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

18| Steam Production 1,976,287,138 1,972,520,747 3,766,391 *
18| Nuclear Production 3,212,586,263 3,212,586,263]

20| Hydraulic Production-Conventional

21| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

22) Other Production 552,352,194 552,352,194,

23{ Transmission 933,332,585 933,279,089 53,498
24/ Distribution 2,158,977,774 2,158,915,493 62,281
25| General 234,440,939 234,440,939

26| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 9,067,976,893 9,064,084,725 3,882,168
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Includes the following:

Decommissiconing Earnings Accounts .....
Decommissicning Fund SFAS 115 Accounts

Total Page 219, Line 7, Column {(c)

5JRPP/Scherer Coal Cars Depr, Account 501-Fuel Expense $2,433,203
Martin Pipeline Depreciation, Account 547-Fuel Expense 1,288,057

............... 57,792,343
............... 64,594,000

$126,107,603

Name of Respondent is Report Is: ~Date of Reporl Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company g; I—-lﬁche)ggll;:ilssion (“;"; Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1998
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item {row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (c)
219 7 [

219 11 c

Book Cost of Amortization Plant Retired
Other

Electric Plant in Service Retirements -
Page 207, Line 88, Column (d)

Plant Retired - Page 219, lLine 11, Column (¢) 139,67%,056

78,778,812
2,758

218,460,626

Recenciliation of Book Cost of Plant Retired as required by instruction #2:

219 15 c

Transfers toc Future Use: $26,798.

219 15 d

Transfer from Future Use,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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ame of Respondent T1h|s Report Is: Dﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year of Report
o, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company Ezg A Resubmission ¢ Iy Dec. 31, 1998

NONUTILITY FROPERTY (Account 121

company.

1. Give a brief description and state the location of Nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an associated

3. Furnish particulars (details) concemning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Minor ltems ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted
o public service (Line 44), or (2) other Nonutility property (Line 45).

Cine Description and Location Balance of Bégining Purchases, Sales, Balance at End
No. of Year Transfers, etc. of Year
(a) (b} {©) ()
1| PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE:
2| Dade County-Turkey Point Transmission Right-of-Way
3 (Transferred 1972) 451,553 451,553
4] Broward County-Andytown Switching Station 658,345 658,345
5 {Transferred 1995}
[ 6| Manatee County-Bradenton U.S. 41 and Buckeye Road 380,46 377,263
7 {Fransferred 1586)
8} Duval/Bradford Counties-Bradford-Duvak#2 408,648 408,648
9 Right of Way (Transferred 1892)
10| Volusia County-Bunnell-St Johns Right-of-Way 344 992 344,992
1 (Transferred 1992)
12| St Johns County-Bunnell-St Johns Right-of-Way 359,089 359,069

_13| {Transteired 1002)

JI Martin County-Tequesta Sub Site (Transfesred 1592) 116,288 116,288
18] Flagler County-Bunnell-Angela Right-of-Way 317,272 282 266
16, (Transferred 1992)

17

18] PROPERTY NOT PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC

19| Dade County-Dade Davis Transmission Right-of-Way 125,815 125,815
20 at S.W. 104 St. and 127 Ave.

21| Dade County-Lot 4, Block 3, LeBlond Subdivision 179,381 179,381
22| Dade County-Vacant Land adjacent to Miami Central 600,450 600,450
23 Service Center

24

25| PROPERTY FOR NON-REGULATED ACTIVITES OF FPL

26| SERVICES, INC. (Located in the State of Florida):

27| Energy Management Systems

28| Office Furniture and Equipment

29| Goodwill

30

31

32

33

34

35

35

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44| Minor tem Previously Devoted to Public Service 940,272 886,112
45| Minor ltems-Other Nonutility Property 114,703 5 114,698
48| TOTAL 5,921,430 -1,016,550 4,904,880
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Name of Respendent
Florida Power & Light Company

This ReportIs:
(1) An Original

Date of Réport Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1998

(2) DA Resubmission I
FUOTNOTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) ()
221 & c
Release cof easement
221 15 c
Sale of land rights in fee
221 27 c

Balance transferred to FPL Energy Services, a subisdiary of FPL Group Capital.

221

28

¢

Balance transferred to FPFL Energy Services, a subisdiary of FPL Group Capital.

221

29

c

Goodwill - FPL Service buy back from Hillside Investments.
subisdiary of FPL Group Capital.

Balance transferred to FPL Energy Services, a

221

44

[

Sales of land and land rights

221

45

c

Sales of land and land rights

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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[Name of Respondent This Repor [s: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company =~ An Origina! . (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
(2) DA Resubmission I -9 T
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and opemﬁné supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or depariments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.} affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
(@) ) )] (d)
1| Fuel Stock (Account 151) 91,623,146 88,115,957 | ELECTRIC
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153)
4| Plant Materiais and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 | Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 108,475,595 112,668,138 | ELECTRIC
& | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant {Estimated) 27,303,797 24,239,133 | ELECTRIC
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 2,301,235 1,740,344 { ELECTRIC
9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 11,596,597 12,253,951 | ELECTRIC
10 | Assigned to - Other 553,181 282,388 | ELECTRIC
11 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 150,230,405 151,183,954
12 | Merchandise (Account 155} 90,228 | ELECTRIC
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) '
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) {(Not
applic to Gas Util)
15| Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)
16
17
18
19
20} TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 241,853,551 239,390,139
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Late of Report Year of Reporl
Florida P & Light C 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 1998
orida Power & Light Company £2) BA Resubmission ] Dec. 31,

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning allowances.

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowancas Inventory Current Year 1999
No. {Account 158.1) B (+] AL \'[sX AT
(€

@) by
Balance-Beginning of Year

Acqguired During Year:
Issued (Less Withheld Aliow)
Retumed by EPA

Purchases/Transfers:

W ;] ~] B ]| B] W] K] 2

Y
O

iy
—_

—,
N

ey
(V]

[y
E-S

y
[4,]

Total

-
[o2]

-
~

Relinguished During Year:
Charges to Account 509
Other;

Surrendered to EPA

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

—y
R

-
w

a8
L=}

[ %]
-

[
N

N
W)

L8]
+

]
[4,]

n
[+

Ny
)

o]
[

Total
Balance-End of Year

N
w0

)
=]

(9]
e

Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
Net Sales Proceeds {(Other)
Gains

Losses

Allowances Withheld {Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA

39 | Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

41
42 | Sales:

43 | Net Sales Proceeds {(Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45| Gains

46 | Losses

(A
)

[
(4]

®

[
h
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Name of Respondent This ReporfTs; Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company @ |:| A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31, 1998

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) {(Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of aliowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "asscciated
company” under “Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ fransferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchasesftransfers and salesftransfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2000 2001 Future Years Totals Line
No. AmE. No. Amnt, No. Amt. No. Amt. No.
(f) (@ (h} iy {i) (k) U] (m}
144,387.00)

152000 | LEZEL NN T R B

143887.00 143,887.00 379122200 _ 4,078,996.00)

98,179.00
4,045 004 J 37
23.00 23.00 1,149.00 38

2,028.00

-3,188 -3,350 215,922 209.38g 44
225,193 225193 45
R 2T -16,8094 46

!
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Name of Respondent ) IS RepoArt lcs> inal Eﬁte Bf R$port Year of Report
o, Da, YT,
Florida Power & Light Company éz; AnRe;IL?II::::' ion ( 1 ) Dec. 31, 1998

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page Item (row} Colurnn
Number Number Number
(a} (b) (c)

228 39 )

The number of allowances sold by the EFA is estimated.

228 46

g

Return of auction prcceeds previocusly received for allowances surrendered to the EPA.

228 46

i

Return of auction proceeds previously received for allowances surrendered to the EPAR.

228 46

k

Return of auctien proceeds previously received for allowances surrendered to the EPA.
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Name of Respondent

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 232

;r_lh)ls Repﬁ?-. Iar Jginal Rﬁl{f}é I:o)fa R$E)ort Year of Repc;rgt98
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission / ]' ! Dec. 31,
O ccount 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)
2. For reguiatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column @)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.
Line Description and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets ACCSUnt Amount End of Year
Charged
(a) . (b} () (d} (e)
1| Special Assessment for Decontamination 782,470| 518 5,453,288 43,726,077
2| and Decommissioning Fund (wholesale portion of
3| annual assessment is amortized over 12 months.)
4
3 = g
51 - Deferred Depreciation 3073 590,707
7] - Deferred Cost of Capital - Debt 407.3 959,343
8| - Deferred Cost of Capital - Equity 407.3 1,189,489
<]
P! 407.3 2,680,163
12| - Deferred Cost of Capital - Debt 407.3 4,419,452
13| - Deferred Cost of Capital - Equity 407.3 5,677,271
14
15 y
16| - Deferred Depreciation 4073 1873.918
17| - Deferred Cost of Capital - Debt 407.3 2,869,402
18| - Deferred Cost of Capital - Equity 407.3 3,759,547
19
20| Underrecovered Fuel Clause Costs - FPSC 51,049,355 | 456 536
21 857 85,152,014 82,148,090
22
23| Underrecovered Fuel Clause Costs - FERC 2,048,187 | 557 2,398,466
24
25| Underrecovered Environmental Cost Recovery 1,040,785 | 557 1,040,785
26| Clause Costs
27
28| Underrecovered Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 6,754,740{ 929 12,079,904
29| Clause Costs
30
31| Underrecovered Franchise Fees 1,535,628 | 408.1 1,108,513 310,382
10,782 421.2 134,831 225,071
282 13,608,204
283 8,545,974 161,401,788
38N 594,367 | 528 14,773,185
S
40 518 4,130,648
41
42| Market Adjustments for Options 2,856 199 | 242 2,688,819 167,380
43
44 | TOTAL 66,6?2,5_ 175,135,459 287,978,788




Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is.
n An Criginat

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

H

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

FOOITNOTE DATA

Page ltem (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (c}

232 5 a

Amcrtized ¢ver a period not to exceed

S years beginning 1/1/95.

232

10

a

Amcrtized over a period not to exceed

5 years beginning 1/1/95.

232

15

a

Amortized over a period not to exceed

5 years beginpning 1/1/95.

232

33

a

5 year amortization -~ various periods.

232

38

a

Amortized over a period not to exceed

5 years beginning 1/1/96.

232

40

a

|Amortized over 2 years beginning 1/:/97.
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Name of Respondent Tlhis REpga 18 il I?jllte Bf Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company B R ¢ o ba. n Dec.31, 1998
M {Account 186}

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming miscelianeous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a

3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deffered Debits

(a)

“Balance af
Beginning of Year

(b)

Debits

CREDITS

{c)

ALCDUTH

Ch%?ed

Amount

(&) ]

Baiance at
End of Year

St. Johns River Power Park -

33,732,507

7,508,011

143

7.509,011

33,732,807

Renewal and Replacement Fund

Deferred Pension Cost

113,886,619

79,625,649

0] ~If | ] &f W W] =

Insurance Claim

4,729,353

2,578,056

19,670,698

173,841,569

6,513,921

793,488

ASEA Brown Boveri Claim

312,820

186

312,820

Miscellaneous Fuel Sales

3,206,430

10,568,778

13,776,208

PMG/GE Settlement

452,000

107

151,000

301,000

Mitigation Banking

1,221,036

269,370

143

50,000

1,440,406

Control Element Assemblies

4,197,180,

186

312,820

3,884,360

796,50

15,487

781,013

Minor items

2,699,179

114,382,654

Various

114,313,283

2,768,540

47

Misc. Work in Progress

48

Gratory Comm.
Expenses {See pages 350 - 351)

48

TOTAL

160'322.795 T——

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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-958,110

216,584,773




Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
4} An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

[i'a‘Fe"GTRW
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Repor
Dec.31, 1998

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) {b) (c)

233 5 d

Accounts charged:

Account 242 518,405,000

Account 228 1,265,285

Account 930 414
519,670,699

233 7 d

Accounts charged:

Account 228 $5,212,403

Account 131 1,288,603

Account 925 12,915
$6,513,921

233 11 d

Accounts charged:

Account 143 513,429,888

Account 151 346,320
513,776,208

233 19 a

Amcrtization Period: June 19%8 through May 2029.

233 19

d

Accounts charged:
Account 588 514,043
Account 571 1,444

$15,487
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Name of Respondent '|:|hi§ Rep?\n IS: cinal [R‘i\te gf Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; A“Re:i';:ission { y ‘j’ a. Y1) Dec. 31, 1998
ALCUNUWQD’EFERRED‘INCO‘MHM

S{Accourt T90)

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respaondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

[LRE]  Descnption and Location il
No of Year of Year
(a) (o) {€)

T et A
2| Regulatory Liabilities 134,608,887 118,927 580
3| Storm Fund 96,926,378 98,933,877
4] Nuclear Decommissioning Costs 148,696,632 159,485,436
5 Gain on Sale of Enviromental Credits 68,712,624 68,712,624
6! SJRPP Deferred Interest 30,407,226 30,788,201
7| Other 330,005,408
8] TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 814,865,127 806,851,226
8 Gas

10]

11

12

13

14

15| Cther

[~ 16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17| Other (Specify) -;x 1,886,791
18] TOTAL {Acct 180) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 817,137,726 808,838,017

Notes
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ame of Respondent This Reportls: Dale of Report Year of keport
Florida Power & Light Company g; anzgu.g::r:ilssi on (hfc;' Da, ¥n) Dec. 31, 1998
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page tem {row) Column
Number Number Number
@ (b

234 7

Page 234 Line 7 Column bé&c

Deferred Revenue - Capacity
Cost Recovery Clause

Unkilled Revenues - Clauses

ITC Deferred Taxes

Unfunded Pension and Post -
retirements Benefits

Nuclear Maintenance Reserve

Miscelianeous Other

Subtotal

Balance at
Begining o
{b}

23,319,022
40,620,883
88,254,938

53,085,594
3,475,005
126,757,938

335,513,380

Balance at
f Year End of Year
(c})

23,319,022
37,716,513
79,083,920

62,854,273
12,036,036
114,895,642

330,005,408

234 17

Page 2324 Line 17 Column bic

JEA Acquisition Adjustment

of Property
Tax Refund Interest

Subtotal

Other Income and Deductions:

Gains/Losses on Disposition

Balance at Balance ag
Begining of Year End of Year
(b} [{=3]

9,874 0
1,013,748 968,546
1,248,977 1,018,245
2,272,593 1,986,791
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Name of Respondent ‘l:‘hls Repgrt Ics) ol 'Dh'ﬂifé'-ST'Rspon Year of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company gz; |___-] A Resgbmission ( /) ) Dec. 31, 1998
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 207 and 204}

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
seties of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Eniries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Cail Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Vaiue per share End of Year
(a) (b} (] (d)
7
2{ Cumulative, $100 Par Value: 15,822,500
3] 4.50% Preferred, Series 100.00 101.00
4| 4.50% Preferred, Series A 100.00 161.00
5| 4.50% Preferred, Series B 100.00 101.00
6| 4.50% Preferred, Series C 100.00 103.00
7| 4.32% Preferred, Series D 100.00 103.50
8| 4.35% Preferred, Series E 100.00 102.00
89| 6.98% Preferred, Series S
10| 7.05% Preferred, Series T
11| 6.75% Preferred, Series U
15,822,500

TOTAL COMMON STOCK

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91}
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Name of Respondent

(T1h|s RepoArt E:s) ot Eﬁte ST‘Re ort Year of Repdrt
Florida Power & Light Company (2; A“Re:ﬁ’:‘maission ¢ y ‘; a, ¥r) Dec.31, 1998

UAFTTAL STOTKS {Account 207 and 2

;) (Confinued)

3. Give particulars (details) conceming shares of an
which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative. .
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details} in column (a} of any nominally issued ca
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

Yy class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commissiorn

pital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which

(Total amount outstanding w%’lﬁg{g Eegtt'c%grl; HELD BY RESPONDENT 1 Line
for amounts held by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.
[~ Snares AMOUMN Shares ToST —onares AUt
{e} 0] (9) {h) 0] )
1
2
100,000 10,000,000 3
50,000 5,000,000 4
50,000 5,000,000 5
62,500 6,250,000 &
50,000 5,000,000 7
50,000 5,000,000 8
750,000 75,000,000 9
500,000 50,000,000 10
650,000 65,000,000 1"
12
2,262,500 226,250,000 13
14
15
16
1,000 1,373,068,515 17
18
1,000 1,373,068,515 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Namaea of Respondent 1:‘h|s Rep?\rrt‘ IS: inal Dﬁte Bf R$p°ﬁ Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 8 Ela i { o 0 Dec.31, 1998

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page Itemn (row) Column
Number Number Number
{a) {b) {c}
250 9 d
Wot redeemakle prior to 2003.
250 10 d
Mot redeemable prior to 2003.
250 71 d
Not redeemable pricr toc 2003.
250 13 a

250

17

&

no par value.

FPL's charter also authorizes the issuance of 5 millicn shares of subordinated preferred stock, no par value,
and 10 million shares of cumulative preferred stock,

None of these shares is cutstanding.

All shares are held by FPL Group,

Inc.

250

17

[+

No Par value.
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Name of Respondent '(l:lrils"ﬂepgrt l(s) nal ?ﬁte Bf R\gp)ort Year of Report
) ) n Qrigina o, Ua, YT, 1998
Fiorida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /] Dec. 31,
CAFITAL STUCK SUBbLRIBERKPHE'mm CAPITAL AND

INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)
1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on each
class at the end of year,

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for
Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year,

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with a double asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration received over
stated values of stocks without par value.

Rame o ATCoum and DESCHphoh of TEm NGBS of Shares AMourT
(a) (b) (€)

Premium on Capital Stock - Account 207:

4.50% Preferred Stock, Series A . 50,000 112,500
4.37% Preferred Stock, Series D 50,000 5,950

35
(Om‘\lml’.l'lth—"o

Yy
)

Py
-

=y
N

"y
W

ey
Y

—
[4,]

-
[+

-
=~

-
[+-]

-
w0

M
[=}

N
-

I
N

]
(2]

[
F

™)
L4

N
)]

N
~d

N
o)

o]
©

(%]
(=]

W
-

(2]
%]

(7]
)

g

[T
(£

W
]

)
=J

()
0

(5]
[

r-Y
(=]

B
-

F.9
R

F.Y
W

£

.3
"

46 | TOTAL 100,000 118,450
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Name of Respondent mls RepoAFt IS - %Ilva‘te Bf Rsp)oﬂ Year of Report
. n Origina o, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company @ ARe sc.glbmissi on !/ Dec. 31, 1998
(8] CAPTTAL (Accoumts 2068-211, mc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified beiow for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as totat of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

{a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock {Account 2089): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210); Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

e ‘g{“ Aﬁ?ﬂ'ﬁt_{ ;

Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)

Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 208)

Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired
Capital Stock (Account 210)

1
2
3
4
5
[
7
8
9

10 j Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital {Account 211}:
11} Contributions from FPL Group, Inc.

12 Balance at December 31, 1997 2,572,000,000
13
14 Contributions During the Year
15
16| Subtotal-Balance at December 31, 1998 2,572,000,000
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40| TOTAL 2,572,000,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is! Date of Report Year of Report

iginal M
Florida Power & Light Company 8 :nR(z:Lg:::ission ( / of, Da, Y Dec. 31, 1998

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK [Account 273)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock,
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving
particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off during the vear and specify the amount charged.

a3 Class am Senes o Stoek BaAnCE aTENa ot Year |
@ ()

=z
o

] ~| ;@ ;] | W] N =]

NONE

o

-
L=

y
-

=y
]

ry
L3

-
EY

-
o

y
[=>]

ury
-J

=y
]

ey
w0

[
o

[ ]
i

TOTAL
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Name of Respondeni This Report Is:_ Tiate of Reporl Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company g; Dﬁnﬂggl.gn')r:i'ssion {'}"‘; Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1998
APITAL STOCK EXFENSE (Accourit 214)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.
rne Class any Sty of S1oeK BaEnCE aTENToT Year |
No. (a (b)
1H . 2,331,017
2
3 {Common Stock 3,741,472
)
5h 108,740
)8
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL 6,181,229
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Name of Respondenti 1:'h|s Rep::&n;t1 IS inal Date Bf Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company () riginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 1988

(2) r-lA Resubmission I
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Itern {row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (B ©
254b 1 a

Preferred Stock:
4.50% $ 323,367

4.50% Series A 14,211
4.50% Series B 21,474
4.50% Series C 31,981
4,32% Series D 20,331
4,.35% Series E 30,824
6.98% Series S 738,148
7.05% Series T 514,917
6.75% Series U 635,764
Total $2,331,017
254h 5 a

Increase of $1,000 is the result of additional expenses unclassified.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor. Year of Report

1 An Qriginal Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company :2; A Resgt',m[ssion ( g ) Dec. 31, 1998

~ LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 22T, 222, 223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacqguired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other iong-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and beries of Obfigation, Coupon Rate Principat Ameunt Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) ® ©
1[ACCOUNT 22T:
2
3| 1st MORTGAGE BONDS:
4
5| 5.500% DUE 1999 230,000,000 1,092,880
6 3,673,100 D
7]|5.375% DUE 2000 125,000,000 603,554
8 375,000 D
9|6.625% DUE 2003 100,000,000 533,400
10 2,473,000 D
11]6.875% DUE 2004 125,000,000 652,482
12 1,518,750 D
13 5 75,000,00

646,500 D

it
N

15 e 150,000,000]]

6 ' 3,280,500 O
17| 7.875% DUE 2013 250,000,000 1,320,512
18 5,037,600 D
19(7.300% DUE 2016 225,000,000 1,079,311
20 5,379,750 D
21 [E i e _ 200,000,000 937,664
22 1,798,000 D
23|7.750% DUE 2023 _ 150,000,000 712,877
24 2,847,000 D
25|7.625% DUE 2024 175,000,000 831,994
76 3,934,000 D
27| 7.000% DUE 2025 125,000,000 617,687
78 382,500 D
28] 7.050% DUE 2026 135,000,000 89,503
30 2,671,650 D
3

32

33| TOTAL 2,948,170,000 55,873,063
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Name of Respondent

This ReportTs: Late of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company gg :nR(::S::ilssion (':,""I Da. Y1} Dec.31, 1998
L - PEB T (Account 227,222, 223 and Z24) (Contiued)
10. \dentify separate undisposed amounts applicabie to issues which were redeemed in ptior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. in a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (j}. Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yvet issued.
Nomi AMORTIZATION PERIOD ™| (Total amount outstanding without Line
ominal Date Date of 1 usianding withou interest for Year No.
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonnfec;rpamggrl;ltt)s held by Amount
(@ ® (f) @ () 0
1
2
3
4
07011993 07011999 07011993 07011993 230,000,000 12,650,000 5
6
090115893 04012000 09011993 04012000 125,000,000 6,718,750 7
8
02011993 02012003 02011993 02012003 100,000,000 6,625,000 9
10
04011993 04012004 04011993 04012004 125,000,000 8,583,750 11
12
01011592 01012007 01011992 01012007 3.2156825( 13
14
12011992 12012012 12011992 12012012 5,392,775 15
16
01011993 01012013 01011993 01012013 215,959,000 17,006,771 17
18
04011993 04012016 04011993 04012016 225,000,000 16,425,000 19
20
06011998 06012008 01011998 06012008 200,000,000 6,500,000} 21
22
02011993 02012023 02011993 02012023 124,555,000 9,653,012] 23
24
06011993 06012024 06011993 06012024 175,000,000 13,343,750 25
26
09011993 08012025 08011933 09012025 108,800,000, 7,616,000 27
28
12011993 12012026 120119583 12012026 107,919,000 7,608,029] 29
30
31
32
— 2,440,503,000 155,262,834 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-86)
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Name of Kespondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Year of Report
{1 An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

Florida Power & Light Company Dec. 31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission i1
LJ‘N‘G‘TQM— "DEBT (ACCount 2271, 222, 223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {a} names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originaily issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses, premium or discount shouid not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year, Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) {b) )
1] POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS 7.300% DUE 2020 76.300,000 1,585,306
2 460,088 D
3| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS 7.500% DUE 2020 9,835,000 237,034
2 39340 D
5| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS 7.150% DUE 2023 15,000,000 440377
6 242,550 D
7| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS 7.150% DUE 2023 32,985,000 294 736
8 533,367 D
9| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS  7.150% DUE 2023 4,600,000 155,796
10 64680 D
11| POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS 6.700% DUE 2027 12,015,000 231420
12 ‘ 215068 D
13| SECURED MEDIUM 1ERM NOTES:
14
15 36,300,000 161,124
16 174,250 D
17 23,700,000 120,181
18 102,000 D
19 55,000,000 253,588
20 270,000 D
21 65,300,000 301,059
22 361,200 D
23| MEDIUM TERM NOTE 5.790% DUE 2003 70,000,000 320,230
24 564,500 D
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33| TOTAL 2.949,170,000 55,873,063

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256.1



Name of Respondent This ReportTs: Date of Report Year of Repori
Florida Power & Light Company g; g :;2;'3:::%”“ ("f‘j Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998
CONG-TERM DEBT [Account 227, 222, 223 and 224} [Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its iong-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominral Date Date of AVORTIZATION PERIOD {Total amot‘f;'t outstanding without Interest for Year Lh',"e
of lssue Maturity Date From Date To reduction r;%rpamgg&t)s heid by Amount o.
(@ @ ) @ () 0
06151930 07012020 07011990 07012020 5,664,800 1
2
06151890 07012020 07011990 07012020 749,625 3
4
(08011291 02012023 0B011991 02012023 1,072,500 5
5]
08011991 02012023 0BQ11991 02012023 2,358,428 7
[}
08011991 02012023 08011991 02012023 286,000 9
10
05011992 05012027 05011992 05012027 805,005 11
12
13
1
02021893 02021998 02151993 02151998 201,062] 15
16
02021993 02021998 02151993 02151998 131,272 17
18
03051992 03051998 03151993 03151998 568,333 19
20
03111893 03111998 03151993 03151998 711,407 21
22
09141983 09152003 09151993 08152003 70,000,000 4,053,000 23
: 24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
— 2,440,503,000 165,262,834 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257.1




Name of Respondent -|:||1IS Repglt ICSS inal Dh?te Bf R$port Year of Report
Fiorida Power & Light Company (0 n Yngina {Mo, Da, ¥7) Dec. 31, 1998

@ A Resubmission I _—
LJNG:FEQLW DEEBT (ACCOUm 221, 222, 223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Cther long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

€. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

8. Fumnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamoriized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount ‘Totat expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b} (©
1| POLLUTION CONTROL, INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AND SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
2| REFUNDING BONDS.
3[CITY OF JACKSONVI[LE POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 28,300,000 377,136
4| REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1892 DUE 2027
5
6| ST. LUCIE COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 49,325,000 418,654
7 | REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1992 DUE 2027
8
9] ST. LUCIE COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 56,390,000 477,903
10| REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1993 DUE 2026
11
1285 16,500,000 187,527
13/ BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1993 DUE 2077
14
15| MARTIN COUNTY SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL REVENUE 4,050,000 133,307
16| BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1933 DUE 2027
17
18| DADE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REVENUE 45,750,000 706,067
18| REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1993 DUE 2021
20
21[CITY GF JACKSONVILLE POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING 45 860,000 396,659
22| BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1994 DUE 2024
73
24| MANATEE COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING 16,510,600 132,450
25| BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1994 DUE 2024
26
27| MARTIN COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING 19,400,000 140,706
26| BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1994 DUE 2024
29
30| PUTNAM COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE 4,480,000 81,599
31| REFUNDING BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1994 DUE 2024
32
33| TOTAL , 2,949,170,000 55,873,063

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96} Page 256.2



Name of Respondent ihis Reporils Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company g; HQ"RZZEL':::ssion (“l"‘;‘ Da. Y1) Dec. 31, 1998
G-TERM DEBT [Accaunt 227, 224, 223 and 224) {Contmued)
10. identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Expiain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited ta Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. Ifinterest expense was incumred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (j). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIAATIO o0 (Total am&‘{‘?ﬁg&%mg without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrgogpamggr?tt)s held by Amount No.
@ (e) ® (@) [ @
7
2
05281992 05012027 05011992 05012027 1,032,228 3
4
5
(5281992 05012027 05011992 05012027 1,814,377 []
7
8
07011893 01012026 07011993 01012026 1,947,410 2]
10
11
07011993 01012027 07011993 01012027 625,594{ 12
13
14
07011983 01012027 07011993 01012027 146,804| 15
16
17
12011993 06012021 12011993 06012021 1,634,105 18
19
20
03011994 09012024 03011994 09012024 1,651,274 21
22
23
03011994 09012024 03011994 09012024 594 508| 24
25
256
03011994 09012024 03011994 09012024 : 671,645 27
28
28
03011994 09012024 03011994 08012024 155,102| 30
N 31
32
— 2,440,503,000 155,262,834 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page
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Name of Respondent This Report 15, Date of Repor Year of Repont

1 An Original Mo, Da,
Florida Power & Light Company :2; AnRe:SLr:ission ( !c; 3, Yn Dec. 31, 1998

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 227, 222, 223 and 225)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concermning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column {a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originalfy issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as {(P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Ubligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) {©)
1| ST. LUCIE COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING 57,500,000 371,793
2| BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1994A DUE 2029
3
4] ST. LUCIE COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING 29,000,000 181,529
5[BONDS, VARIABLE RATE SERIES 1994B DUE 2029
6
7] ST. LUCIE COUNTY POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, 49,995,000 ' 318,256
8| VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 1995, DUE 2027
9
10| DADE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY POLLUTION CONTROL 8,635,000 179,918
11| REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 1995 VARIABLE RATE DUE 2020
12
13[ CITY OF JACKSONVILLE POLLUTION CONTROL REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, 51,940,060 342,347
14| VARIABLE RATE, SERIES 1985, DUE 2029
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
B
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33| TOTAL 2,949,170,000 55,873,063

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256.3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repor
Florida Power & Light Company g: :nRSQEII::':iIssion (I\lllc;, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, ﬂ
CORNL ?—TERHEBT'(WTZWWG)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts appiicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (&) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization humbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. |f the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. Ifinterest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIA ob (Total amount outstanging without Interest for Year thlne
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduwonnfg%rpamg::tt)s heid by Amount °
@ (e) ) © [ ()
07011994 07012029 07011994 07012029 i 2,113,642 1
2
3
07011994 07012028 07011994 07012029 1,060,717 4
5
[
03011995 03012027 03011995 03012027 1,742,958 7
8
g
030111995 04012020 03011995 04012020 324674 10
11
12
06011985 05012029 06011995 05012029 1,797,711 13
14
18
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
— 2,440,503,000 155,262,834| 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257.3




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Daté of Report Year of Repon
Florida Power & Light Company g; I—lﬁnR(e):l?;:ilssion (I:‘JIOI, Da, Y1} Dec. 31, 1998
FOOTNOLTE DATA
Page ttem (row) Column
Number Number Number
€] (b) {c)
256 13 a

FPL redeemed all $75,000,000, 7.875% Series, First Mortgage Bonds, due January 1, 2007, during 199%.

256 13 ¢

The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the original issue and the redemption
premium or discount were recorded in "Unamcrtized Loss on Reacquired Debt" (Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on
Regcquired Debt" (Account 257), and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.

256 15 a

FPL redeemed the remaining $125,779,000, 7.875% Series, First Mortgage Bonds, due December 1, 2012, during 1998.

256 15 c

The applicable balance of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount of the original issue and the redemption
premium or discount were recorded in "Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt" (Account 189) or "Unamortized Gain on

Regcgquired Debt" (Account 257), and are being amortized over the remaining life of the retired issue.

256 21 a

calendar year 1998.

Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-97-1533-FOF-EI dated December 8, 1997 in Docket No. 971304-EI. This order
authorized the issuance of up to and including $1.3 billion in long-term debt and equity securities during

256.1 1 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
poilution contrel, industrial development and solid waste dispcosal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.1 3 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution contrel, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.1 5 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution contrel, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
konds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.1 7 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution contrel, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.1 9 h

The Bank of New Yeork (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
poliution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.1 71 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pellution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450



Name of Respondeni ‘(r1r;|s RepoArt ICS) inal ?ﬁfé Bf R$|:3orl Year of Report
. . n Original o, Da, Yr 1098
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31,
~ FOOTNUTE DATA
Page ltem (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) {b) (c)
bends.
256.1 15 a
FPL redeemed all $36,300,000, 6.2% Series Medium Term Note, due February 2, 1998, in February 1998,
256.1 17 a
FPL redeemed all $23,700,000, 6.2% Series Medium Term Note, due February 2, 1998, in February 1998.
256.1 19 a
FPL redeemed all $55,000,000, 5.7% Series Medium Term Note, due March 3, 1998, in March 1998,
256.1 21 a
FPL redeemed all $65,300,000, 5.5% Series Medium Term Note, due March 11, 1998, in March 1998.

256.2 3 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pellution contrel, industrial development and sclid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.2 ) h

The Bank of New York (Trustee} is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pellution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
beonds .

pledged security for
and rewvenue refunding

256.2 9 L]

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution contrel, industrial development and solid waste dispesal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.2 12 a

January 1, 2027, during 1998.

FPL redeemed $600,000 St. Lucie County Sclid Waste Disposal Revenue Bonds, Series 1993 variable rate, due

256.2 12 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.2 15 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.2 18 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pellution contrel, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds .

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortygage Bonds issued as
pollution centrol, industrial development and seolid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

Name of Respondent (Tﬂ:s Rep%r't‘ Ign ginal I(Jhg‘t)e I?Jfa R$|r:)ort Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission P Dec. 31, 1998
FOUTRNOTE DATA
Page item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b} (c)
256.2 21 h

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.2 24 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution contrel, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.2 27 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee} is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollutien contrel, industrial development and sclid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.2 30 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution contrel, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bends
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.3 1 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee] is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution control, industrial development and sclid waste disposal bonds, revenue bends
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.3 4 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution contrel, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.3 7 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee} is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.3 10 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as

pollution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bends, revenue bends
bonds.

pledged security for
and revenue refunding

256.3 13 h

The Bank of New York (Trustee) is in possession of FPL's First Mortgage Bonds issued as
pollution control, industrial development and solid waste disposal bonds, revenue bonds
bonds.

pledged security fox
and revenue refunding

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent 1:‘h|s RepoArt Ics) inal Iﬁte Br R$port Year of Reporl
Florida Power & Light Company M n Lrigina (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission Hi
RECONCICATION OF REPORTED ;EI INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL TNCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconcitiation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount,

2. Ifthe utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retum, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirermnents of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting puposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnate.

1901 PamcoaTs (Detans,) altisliyid
No. (a) (b}
1 [Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 630,271,031
2
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5}
[
7
8
9 [Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

-303,914,770

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

-70,987 655

[~ 27 [Federal Tax Net Income 1,435,131,422
28 [Show Computation of Tax:
29 |[Federal Income Tax @ 35% 502,295,998
30 |Prier period adjustment 4,264,731
H
32

[Total Accrual 496,031,267

SRR R

39
40
41
42
43

FERCFORN NO. T (ED. TZ-98] Page 261




Name of Respondent (T1h)|s Report I(s): | I(:Il\gte [o)f R$p)ort Year of Report
An Original o, Da, YT D
i i - ec.31, 1998
Florida Power & Light Company 2 A Resubmission Iy
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b} {c)
261 5 a
(R} Taxable Income Not Reported on Books:
Contributicons in aAid of Contruction $ 23,167,076
Interest on Tax Refund/Deficiency - Net (5898,140)
Unearned Revenue {200,004}
Abandonment, Losses 1,328,034
TOTAL: S 23,696,966
261 10 a
{B) Deductions Recorded on Books Kot Deducted for Return:
Federal Income Taxes (A/C 409.1 - 40%.3) $ 496,031,267
Excess Book Over Tax Depreciation/Amortization 413,679,530
Constructicon Period Interxest 3,7%6,098
Post-Retirement Benefits - Net 23,055,253
amortizaticn of Loss on Reacguired Debt 152,639,153
Business Meals 2,097,736
Fund Reserve Expense ~ Net 33,172,789
Property Taxes (24,430,996)
Cost Reduction - Net (28,647,270)
Non-Deductible Penalties/Lobbying Expenses 5,453,580
Thermolag Deferred Material {6,049,909)
St. Johns River Pcwer Park Costs - Net 2,069,325
Deferred Clause Revenues - Net 16,588,248
Interconnection - Homestead 40,272
Contract Settlement 5,637,129
Nuclear Thermal Uprate - Net 4,130,648
Medical Contributions - Net 2,500,000
Early Capacity Payment - Net 2,099,874
Deferred Costs - Clauses - Net 39,352,522
Nuclear Decontamination and Decommissioning 4,884,934
Vacation Pay Accrual 8,005,667
TOTAL: $1,156,065,850
267 15 a
(C) Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return:
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes — Net $ (202,105,706)
Investment Tax Credit 123,774,512
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 1,037,235
Tax Exempt Fund Income (16,081, 544)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions - Net [(571,448)
Unbilled Revenues - Net (7,529,150)
Pension {49,591,632)
Prior Years State Tax Adjustment (3,960, 838)
Tax Exempt Interest Income (1,327,175)
TOTAL: $ (303,914,770)
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Name of Respondent '(I;P;IS RepoArt Ich nal _I&Efe Bf R$;Son Year of Reporl
. . n Origina o, Da, Y 1998
Florida Power & Light Company @ EI A Resubmission Y, Dec. 31, __1aes
FOUOTNOTE DATA
Page ltern (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (©)
261 20 a

(D) Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income:

Computer Software Capitalized $ (25,466,991)
Removal Cost (36,669,952}
Injuries and Damages Reserve - Net {12,712,126)
Capitalized Interest - Nuclear Fuel (1,711,741
Repair Allowance (9,999,996
Repair Projects (7,512,333
Cable Injection {4,721,754)
Lease Cancellations (2,765,480)
Deferred Compensation and Interest - Net 8,247,403
Nuclear Maintenance Reserve - Net 22,193,210
Miscellanecus Reserves - Net 11,804,577
Mark to Market 994,200
amortization of Mitigation Bank Rights {12,666,672)
TOTAL: $ {70,987,655)
261 37 a
NOTE: The following information concerning the consolidation is furnished in accordance with the

instructions on page 261:

(a} The Company is a member of a consolidated group, FPL Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries, which will file a
censolidated Federal Income Tax Return for 1998.

(b) Basis of allocation to the consolidated tax group members: The consolidated income tax has been allocated
te Florida Power & Light Company and its subsidiaries in accordance with the IRC section 1552 (a) (Z) Reg.
1.1502-33 (d} (2) {ii} and a tax sharing agreement with members of the consolidated group. Under this tax
sharing agreement, Florida Power & Light Company and its subsidiaries are allocated income taxes on a separate
return basis. The income taxes allocated to Florida Power & Light Company and its subsidiaries in 1998 are as
follows:

Name Tax
Florida Power & Light Cempany $ 495,809,822
Land Resources Investment Co, (203,428)
FPL Enersys, Inc. 147,444
KPB Financial Corp. 277,429

TOTAL: $ 496,031,267
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Tate of Report

Name of Respondent T;hls RepoArt Ia: qinal Mo, Do vh Year of Reporl
n a 0, La, VT,
Florida Power & Light Company 8 B e o ( o Dec.31, 1998
TA)ES'RC@UEDTP‘REPFID‘RN‘D‘CHFRGED‘DUNNG YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. Ifthe actual,
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

e RiAd of Tax BACANCE ATBEGINNING OF VEAR | 258, TaXEF Adjust-
No. (See instruction 5) (Account 236) (nclude ToAccauat 165) I%‘f;'rf"r"" ifing ments.
(a) {b) (c) (@} (e) 4]
1[FEDERAL
2
3[INCOME TAXES 13,572,699 496,031,267 453,339,856
4
5[FICA:
6| YEAR 1997 610,310 55.874
7| YEAR 1998 41842119 41,810,746 356
8
5[ UNEMPLOYMENT:
10| YEAR 1997 13,0556 2,928 15,983
11| YEAR 1998 614,328 592,585
12
13| SUBTOTAL - FEDERAL -12,949,334 538,545,516 495,768,170 356
14 ,
TB[ STATE
16
17| INCOME TAXES 22,719,943 78,874,463 72,598,169
18
19| UNEMPLOYMENT.
20[ YEAR 1996 6,706,344 2,332,120
21| YEAR 1997 78,311 29,573 115,295 7,411
22| YEAR 1998 102,530 15,702 13,760
23
24| GROSS RECEIPTS:
25[YEAR 1997 32,314,289 32,314,089
26[ YEAR 1998 150,560,178 115,025,748
Z7
28 MOTOR VEHICLES 698,429 828,174 726,481
29
30[PUBLIC SERVICE
31| COMMISSION FEE:
32| YEAR 1997 2,739,196 -147,905 2,591,291
33| YEAR 1998 4,749,344 2,357,477
34
35| SALES TAX-
36| CHARGED TO A/C 408 480,545
37
38[SUBTOTAL - STATE 64,058,083 608,429 235,476,902 228,557 117 21,171
39
a0
41| TOTAL 119,714,654 16,076,173 1,177,475,314 1,151,880,755 20,815
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Page 262



Name of Reéspondent T1h|s RepoAn Ia - I:I)\gte BFR‘e(pTF'_" [ YearofReport ]
Florida Power & Light Company m n Orgina (Mo, Da, Yr} Dec.31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission I
IMEWWQEPNDMWWJ

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a). .

6. Enter all adjustrments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f} and explain each adjustment in a foot-
by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i} through {I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 408.2. Also shown in ¢olumn (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

8. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

note. Designate debit adjustments

[ BAIANCEATENDOF YEAR  [UISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Tine
axes accrued FPrpaid Taxes Electric Extraordinary liems )
(Lwo n§ 238) (Incl. in Account 165) |(Account 408.1, 408.1) {(Account 409.3) Eamings (Account 439) Other No.
1] " ® ) ) 0
1
2
20,118,712 491,597 460 3|
4
5
666,184 55874 6
22,017 34,701,292 7
3
9
2,928 0
21,743 515,838 '
29,828,656 526,673,392 11,673,124 13
28,496,237 77,617,495
4,374,224
26,573
100,588 80,071
35,534,430 150,553,250 6,928 28|
596,736
147,905
2,391,867 4,749,344
480,545
70,897,346 596,736 233,362,373 2,114,525 38
39
40
146,203,110 16,949,255 1,165,290,277 12,185,037] 41
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

TAA

This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Repert

(1) mAn Original {Mo, Da, Y1) De 1998
. c. 31,

{2) A Resubmission I

R

iCine
No.

Kind of Tax
{See instruction 5)

(a)

1. Give particutars (detaits) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual,
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts,

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {(e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Inciude in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through {a} accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to curent year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

— BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

{Account 236)
{b)

“PIEpai Taxes
{Include in Account 165)
©

C\-narged
e
(d)

Adjust-

T Wa!
ments
(e) W

LOCAL:

FRANCHISE PREPAID

15,377,744

31,730,264

32,705,039

FRANCHISE ACCRUED:

O] of ~| ] ] K W] N| =

YEAR 1997

. 44,174,905

44,174,905

-
[=]

YEAR 1998

218,477,307

173,000,199

=y
-

-
N

OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

18,488

18,488

-y
[54)

-
s

REAL & PERSONAL

=y
n

YEAR 1996

10,918,000

10,918,000

-
[+1]

YEAR 1997

13,513,000

-11,171,811

2,341,089

=y
~J

YEAR 1998

164,397,748

164,397,748

-
(o]

-
0

SUBTOTAL - LOCAL

68,605,905

15,377,744

403,451,896

427,555,468

MY
[

M)
-

R

N
O

[\
+a

N
[4)]

NY
L]

N
1

[se]
o

n
O

8

L5
ey

[
N

[ 5]
L]

b

(7]
(4]

(7]
[4/]

w
~

O
o

a3
D

I
L=

41

TOTAL

119,714,654

16,076,173

1,177,475,314

1,1561,880,755 20,815
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Name of Respondent This Repori Is: Date of Report Year of Repoit
Florida Power & Light Company g; :;2:32::53' on (l;llol, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998
TAXES ACCRUED, IQEPNU'KND’CHNR'GED'DURIN'G'YEER'(WJ
5. If any tax {ex¢lude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustrment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses,
7? %o not i?::leude an this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing autherity.
8. Report in columns (i) through (I} how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I} the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (}) the taxes charged to utility ptant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity} of apportioning such tax.
‘WWN’UFWRGED Line
oot oss. | (ncl i Agcoum 165) |(Account SR 409.1) oot 2068 [Eamings (hesount £59) Other No.
) i 0 0 © 0
7
2
3
4
5
16,352,519 31,730,264 6
7
8
9
45,477,108 218,007,002 |
44,083
-11,171.911
166,445,074
45477 108 16,352,519 405,054,512 -1,602,616f 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
a6
37
38
39
40
146,203,110 16,949 255 1,165,290,277 12185037 M
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Namie of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

Tis Report Is: Date of R$poﬁ
) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) A Resubmission I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

FOOUTNOTE DATA

Account 409.2 - 54,433,807

Page Item {row) Column -
Number Number Number
(@ (b) ©
262 3 i

262 7 I
Accounts 107 & 108 - $6,782,563
Account 106 - 356,438
Account 234 - -22,44%
Other Accounts - 24,275
$7,140,827
262 11 !

Account 408.2 $98,490

262 17 i

Account 409.2 - $1,256,968

262 22 1

Accounts 107 & 108 — $22,459.

262 28 1

Total Other $828,174

Account 703 - $716,79%93 (Transportation Expenses Clearing Account)
Account 588 - 111,381 (Fleet Service Expenses Account)

262 36 e

Sales and Use Taxes accrued on energy consumed by the Company and other taxable internal consumption are
credited to account 241 - Tax Collections Payable.

262.1 10 1

Account 182 - $310,382
Account 254 - 159,923

Total Other $470,305

262.1 12 i

Bccount 143 - $(25,595)

262.1 17 !
Account 234 -$ (227,679)
Account 408.2 - (286,587)
Account 143 - (1,332,828)
Cther Accounts - {200,232)
Total Other § (2,087,326)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-37)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Ts:

ACCUMUTA

(1) An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

EL DEFERRED TRVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255)

vate of Report
(Mo, Da, YD

I/

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1988

RCCO
No. Subd('\al)isions

Electric Utility
%

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregat
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the accou
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

e the balances and transactions by utility and
nt balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i)

— Allccations o
Current Year's Income

ATCOUTE NG,
(e)

AMOUNT

Adjustments

%

8,748,660

4114

2,288,441

7%

165,294,408

411.4

16,891,631

TOTAL

her {List separately
nd show 3%, 4%, 7%,
0% and TOTAL)

1
2
3
4
510%
6
7
B
9

411.4

4,583,441

238,787,915

23,774,51

A7

18]

19( -

20

21

22
23i

24

25|

26|

27

28|

280

30,

3

32

33

34

35

386

37|

38

35,

40

a1

42

43

44

45

48|

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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TName of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Originat

ACCUMUCATED D

(2) EA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mg, Da, Yr}

Dec. 31, 1998

Al Fl100
B Fear ™ | of Albcation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

to Income

{h) {i)

Cine
No.

6,449,219 26 Years

148,402,777 26 Years

50,161,406 26 Years

205,013,402

| | ~1] o} ] h{ W| N} =

10

1

12

13

14{

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26|

27

28

29

30

H

32

331

35

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Réspondent

This ReportTs:” . Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company §2) ,—Izr;Rg:Lgll::i!ssEon (I"\rllc‘:,, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998
FOUTNOTE DATA
Page ltem (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b} (c)
266 7 b

Page 266 Line 7 Column b

= 8% Investment Tax Credits

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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[Name of Réspondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report [s.
%) An Original

@ DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1998

UTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (ACCoun

753)

1. Repont below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Other
Deffered Credits

(@

Beginning of Year

Balance at DEBITS

L-ontra

®) Aca(:g)um

Amount

{d)

Balance at
Credits End of Year

(e) U]

LONG-TERM WORKER'S

LIABILITY - FPL Employees

22,113,135] 242&925

8,513,521

7,000,000 20,599,614

ST. JOHNS RIVER POWER PARK -

Deferred Interest Payment

76,012,472 555

3,418,241

4,401,679 76,994,910

o] | o] W] B W ] =

[£e)

ENVIRONMENTAL CLAIMS

48,032,413 Various

37,040,841

22,777,180 33,768,732

-
o

-
-

—
8

LEGAL EXPENSES

25,294,088 232

5637,129

2,031,423 21,688,382

ey
W

-
F-N

—y
n

THERMO-LAG

25,807,000 528

7,761,059

1,711,149 19,757,080

Y
2]

-
~

oy
o

MINOR ITEMS

30,759,511 Various

236,408,616

247,424 B72 47,775,767 |

-
w

N
Q

\¥]
oy

Y
N

[\
(¥

[
F Y

[
w

™
N

N
-~

N
(23]

N
o

L2
(]

(%
-

W
M

O
O

L
N

w
o

w
[+ ]

(5
~J

W)
[vs]

(2]
{2

b
o

h
Y

19
]

=Y
W

&

F-Y
(4]

i3
Les]

F'S
~

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84)

298,780,407

285,346,283 214,584,495
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Repor [s:
1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Lyate of Report Year of Repornt

(e. Da. Y0 Dec.31, 1998

FOOTNDTE DATA

Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) (c}
269 2 [
Account 242 §5,513,521
Account %25 3,000,000
Total $8,513,521
269 6 a

The Deferred Interest Payments are being amcrtized over the criginal
Bonds (1887-2020).

life of the St. Johns River Power Park

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Narhe of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (h) [X)An Original . (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31, 1998

2} A Resubmission I
ACCUMUBT!'ETDEFQTED'INCUME YAAES - OTHER PRUPERTY {AGCOGTT 2582)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),inctude deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

) CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balance at i
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (b (c} o
2|Electric 1,631,325,132 105,478,384
3iGas
4
5/ TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,631,325,132 105,478,384 242,299 033
6| Other (Specify) NON-OPERATING -346,017
7
B8
9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 1,630,979,115 105,478,384 242,299,033
10| Classification of TOTAL
11|Federal Income Tax 1,391,423,384 87,683,187 209,758,512
12| State Income Tax 239,555,731 17,795,197 32,540,521
13|Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 274



This Report [s: Dale of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondtent (1} mAn Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31 1998

Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission Iy - 91,

ACCUNMULCATED DE Gunt 282) (contmnued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

[ CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJOSTMENTS )
ounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credis EBaIanc:: at Lt:::.e
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Arnount Account Amount nd of Year -
Debited .
(e) 0 (h) @

K

I
2
3
4
1,493,822,033 &
[]
7
8
9

13,608,204 12,925,754
65,853 559,614 838,778
65,85 558,614 13,608,204 12,925,754 1,492,982,25
0
58,1 479,81 11,667,95 12,232,34 1,269,490,789 11
~ 7,607 79,7 1,940,249 693,407 223491, 12
13

NOTES ({Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent *I;ﬁT{RepRr: Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company M [X]/n Original (Mo, Da. Yr) Dec. 31, 1998

(2) A Resubrnission I
ALCUMUEWED—E'FEFEDTNEUMEWEVJ THER [AcEount Z83]

1. Report the information Called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amounts
recorded in Account 283,

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
No. @ Beg'""';‘g} of Year to Account 410.1 to Accougt 411.1

t{Account 283
2| Electric
3|PENSION 35,348,284 30,715,588 7,094,832
4|DEFERRED FUEL COSTS 44,979,052 19,910,827] 33,207,254
S{LOSS ON REAQUIRED DEBT 63,583,736 11,169,993 72,929,413
6/ REGULATORY ASSETS 70,631,951
7| CONTRACT SETTLEMENT 12,708,783 -2,174 522 620,839
8| Other 28,705,122 76,379,136 70,448,015
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 256,056,938 136,001,022 184,294,353

e . L

T

12

13

i

15

15

17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18

9] TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Totai of lines 9, 17 and 18) 256,056,936 126,001,022 184,294,353

20| Classification of TOTAL

21\Federal Income Fax 222,190,444 115,275,425 158,074,395

22| State Income Tax 33,866,494 20,725,587 26,219,958

231 .ocal Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

(2) A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED UEFEREEL’ TNCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) (Continued}

This Report Is:
Q) An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

1

Year of Report
Dec.31, 1998

4. Use footnotes as required.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Qther.

7,327,493

2,809,009

2,803,924

T CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMERTS
Amounts Debiled | Amounts Gredied Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 ACCoUnt — Amaumnt rbtéwum ATTTOTTE End of Year No.
N I—— 0 )
1
51
-5,0861 58,963,999 3
31,688,625 4
254 2,877,925 4,802,241 5
182.3 8,545,974(254 -64,299 62,021,678 [
9,913,422 7
157 47,829 254 524 34,589,095 8
187 47,829 8,545,974 2,809,099 201,979,060 9
10]
11]
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
157 8,545 974 18

174,927,030

201,879,060

22

6,819

1,218,481

-94,825

27,052,030

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

~This ReportIs:

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 278

ale of Re| Year of R
Florida Power & Light Company (1 EIA" Origina! . (Mo, Da, Y'?)o Dec. ;1 epc"lr;QS
(2) A Resubmission I !
8] CCOUNt 254}
1. Reporting below the particulars (Details}) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includabie in other amounts)
2. For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortization in column (@).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped
by classes.
Line Descniption and Purpose of PEBITS Balance at
No. Cther Regulatory Liabilities PTG Credits End of Year
Credited
(a) (b} (©) (d) (e)
1| Def Interest Income - Tax Refunds 419 687,261 99,120 2,639,644
21 (5 year amortization-various periods)
3
4| Deferred Gains on Sale of Land 106 5,101
5| (3 year amortization-various periods) 421.1 T 972,635 860,558 2,511,430
[
7] Overrecovered Franchise Fees 408.1 4,641,230 4,719,082 2,373,454
8
8| Overrecovered Capacity Clause
19| Revenues 456 31,034,320 54,385,134 82,382,625
11
12| Deferred ﬁegulatory Assessment Fee 456 28,102 51,567 73,866
13
14| Deferred Gain on Sale of Emission 510 11,066
15| Allowances 551 4,743 225193 1,378,054
16 )
17 | Reguiatory Liabilities-Deferred Income Taxes 190 24,750,001
18 282 12,925,754
19 283 2,809,099 308,921,915
20
21| Qverrecovered Environmentai
22| Cost Recovery Clause Revenues 456 2,118,983 3,897,607 3,182,818
23
24| Overrecovered Energy Conservation
25| Cost Recovery Clause Revenues 456 555,919 3,682,169 3,036,250
25
27| Overrecovered Fuel Revenues-FERC 456 408,000 438,008 30,008
28
29[ Miner ltems " -18
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41| TOTAL _ 80,983,214 68,248,449 406,530,046
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Ts:
{1} An Original

L)ate of Report
M

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1908

(2) A Resubmission
E ECTRQUF’ERTITNFREVENUFs(:

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed accoun
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g),

gures at the close of each month.
(colurnns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any

t, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve fi
3. lfincreases or decreases from previous year
inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account OPERATINGREVENUES |
No. Arnoun(t J;:r Year Amount for z:r;avious Year

1| Sales of Electricity
21 {440) Residential Sales 3,579,601,789 3,393,388,612
3| {442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4] Small {or Comm.) {See Instr. 4) 2,239,243,164 2,221,567,572
§{ Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 197,257,102 206,317,728
6| (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 47,174,209 49,228,686
7| (445} Other Sales to Public Authorities 29,764,923 34,976,324
8] (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 5,140,298 5,536,263
9/ (448) Interdepartmental Sales

10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 6,098,181,485 5,911,015,185

11| (447) Sales for Resale 209,248,299 139,940,334

121 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 6,307,430,784 6,050,955,519

13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 16,000,010 8,554,924

14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 6,291,430,774 6,042,400,595

15| Other Qperating Revenues

161 (450) Forfeited Discounts 15,032,589 15,417,104

171(451) Miscellanecus Service Revenues 26,374,342 27,880,266

18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 31,061,837 24,054,033

20| (455) Interdepartmental Rents

21)(456) Other Electric Revenues

22

23

24

25

26| TOTAL Other Cperating Revenues 74,397,959 89,645,586

271 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 6,365,828,733 6,132,047 181

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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‘Name of Respondent 'l;rns RepcArt lcs) nal g?te Bf Report Year of Report
n Original o, Da, YT,
Florida Power & Light Company ) 9 } Dec. 31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission !
ECECT HQUP'ERA'I'I'NG'R'EVENUES'MccounE 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS S0LD AVG.NO CTUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Amount for Year Amounit for Previous Year ~Number for Year Number for Previous Year Lf:r:!e.
{d) 7 (e) | . f) {g)
1
e A—— 3
4,618,274 32,941,519 396,752 4
3,981,414 3,894 397 15,128 14,766 5
373,339 382,555 2,274 2,210 6
524555 701,950 278 283 7
81,140 84,445 23 23 8
2]
85,130,914 79,853,936 3,680,466 3615493 10
4221314 2,964,578 15 5 1
89,352,228 82,818,514 3,680,481 3615508 12
13
3,680,481 : 3,615,508 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ 0 of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes 0  MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 301




Name of Respondent

This Repori 157 Date of Repor Year 6f Report
Flori , 4 An Originai (Mo, Da, Yn) 199
orida Power & Light Company @) 5 A Resubmission Y Dec. 31, 8

FOUTNOTEDATA

Page Item (row) Column
Number Number Number
@ ()] (c)

300 14 d

Does not include the increase in

energy delivered to customers but not billed of 9,443 MWH for 1998.

300 14 2]

Does not include the decrease in

energy delivered to customers but not billed of 84,617 MWE for 1997.

300 21 b

Includes ($2,115,882) net change

in unbilled revenues for 1998.

300 21 c

Includes ($7,201,006) net change

in unbilied revenues for 19%7.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
N An Original

(2} A Resubmission
SALES'CQEEECI‘R‘I’CI‘I’Y‘BY‘RFI‘E’S’LLFI'ED'UEES

‘Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

applicable revenue account subheading.

customers.

if all billings are made monthly).

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. Ifthe sales under any rate schedule are ciassified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Time T Nomerar-Titte of Rate schedule T Wi Sold—— 17— Revemme——] A B . old
No. (@ ) (@ e o
1| Residential: ‘
2011 43,481 7,506,409 5,847 0.1726
3044 45,430,269 3,571,464 810 3,260,824 13,032 0.0786
4045 8,442 630,482 271 31,151 0.0747
5[ Subtotal 45 482 192 3,579,601,789 3,266,010 13,926 0.0787
6| Commercial:
71011 64,720 7.716,010 24,848 0.1192
[ 8/054-056 7,035,862 99,457 631 355 5,734,823 0.0489
9062 4,760,108] 283,482,639 1475 3,227,191 0.0586
10{063 188,570 11,566,642 15 12,571,333 0.0613
11064 2,454 138 132,290,139 526 4,665,662 0.0539
121065 533,637 28,562,254 29 18,401,276 0.0535
13|068 5,156,158, 424,326,624 312,230 16,514 6.0823
14] 069 3.028 234,069 174 17,402 0.0773
15(070 246,784 17,507.3?5[ 1,340 184,167 0.0713
16(071 68,981 3,890.9351 3 23,327,000 0.0556
17[072 18,529,830 1,192,008,447| 74,204 249,716 0.0643
18073 150,088 8,616,179 35 41868111 0.0574
19[074 35,214 2,563,878 g 5,468,223 0.0521
20{075 2,946 204,155 1 2,546,000 0.0693
21]085 272 142,918 i‘[ 136,000 0.5254
22| 086 64 4,431 9 7,411 0.0692
ﬂ 087 43378 8,683,620 3,7o§lL 11,689 0.2005
24|570 45,710 2,665,831 8 5,713,750 0.0583
25| 571 56,361 3,009,980 g 6,262,333 0.0534
26|572 7462 410,354 1 7,462,000 0.0550
___21] 574 17,459 704,151 1 12,459,000 0.0565
28575 52,994 4,054,576 3 13,832,333 0.0489
29/576 16,356 915,879 Z 8,178,000 0.0560
30,577 55,004 2,926,157 3 18,634,667| 0.0523
31851 82 8,310 1 62,000 0.1018
32[852 12,131 685,005 1 12,131,000 0.0565
33853 40,013 2,466,940 1 40,013,000 0.0817
34| Subtotal 34618274 2,239,243,164 306,752 87,254 0.0847
35| Industrial:
36[011 560 61,776 ; 80,000 0.1103
371052 1,470 103,009 7] 1,470,000 0.0701
[ 3g(054 1,001,482 47,118,568 708 9,272,981 0.0470
39,055 1,224,237 44 527,146 12 102,019,750 0.0364
40(056 36,259 1,866,010 201 1,812,950 0.0542
T TOTAL Biled 580 460 235,150 B.0716]
42| Total Unbilled Rév.(See Instr. 6} [ 0.000%
&3] TOTAL 6,008,181 485 3‘680,46% 23,130 0.0716

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent Thes ReportTs: Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 8 Eﬂ:";::gg:::ssion (e, Da, Y0 Dec.31, 1998
SALES I;IEEECTRICITTETRKTE'{(,HI:DU TES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and totat for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under mare than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d} for the special schedule should denate the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly),
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
ttTf (@ (b (© of Cu(sdsomers Per C(‘elbstomer (% old
11062 272,964 16,721,208 86| 3,174,000 0.0613
2|063 74,005 4,244 490 j 10,872,143 0.0574
3064 193,397 10,436,112 35 5,525,629 0.0540
4] 065 194 468[ 10,140,138] 10 19,446 E00) 0.0521
5/068 86,807 7,807,432 12,813 6,775 0.0911
6/069 306 26,037 33| 9,273 0.0851
71070 13.161 1,041,821 119 110,597 0.0792
8]071 18,518 1,005,767 1 19,518,000 0.0515
q1072 452,337 31,301,709 1,831 -L 247,044 0.0692
10(073 39,303 2,500,024 17 2,311,941 0.0636
11074 10,941 "573.547 3 3,647,000 0.0524
12(075 20,158 1,079,253 2 10,079,000 0.0535
13/085 99,268 6,202,222 10 9,926,800 0.0625
14{ 090 58,240/ 2,718,234 1 58,240,000 0.0467
15{091 11,855 832,433 1 11,855,000 0.0702
| 16570 11,415 669,026 2 5,707,500 0.0586
17{571 20,974 1,449,208 2 14,987,000 0.0483
18673 1,231 45,816 1 1,237,000 0.0372"
19|575 59,311 2,756,624 5 11,862,200 0.0465
20|579 36,966 1,678,960 1 36,966,000 0.0454
21| 852 1,781 150,534 1 1,781,000 0.0845
22| Subtotal 3,951,414 197,257,102 15,129 261,181 0.0499
23| Public Street & Highway Lighting
241086 79,417 5425925 528 150,411 0.0683
25087 293,922 41,748,284 1,?4'61 168,340 0.1420
26( Subtotal 373,339 47 174,209 2,274 164,177 0.1284
27| Other Sales to Public Authoritias
28019 22271 2,148,253 2704 82,485 0.0964
29(090 602,284 27,618,670 8 75,285,500 0.0459
30| Subtotal : 624,555| 29,764,923 278 2,246,601 0.0477
31{Railroads and Railways:
321080 81,140 5,140,298 23 3,527,826 0.0634
331 Subtotal 81,140 5,140,298| - 23] 3,627,826 0.0634
34
35
=
37
38
39
40| Total 85,130,914 6,098,181,485 3,680,466 23,130 0.0716]
[ TOTAL Biled 85,130,914 3,680,456 — 25,130 —0.0716
42[ Total Unbifled Rev{See Instr, 6) e i [ 0 0.0000)
Z3[TOTAL B 85.130,91 6,008,181,485 3,680,466 23,130 0.0718
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Fuel Adjustment included in Revenues:

$1,616,651, 345.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. Po . (1) An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
Fiorida Power & Light Company @ A Resubmission ! .31,
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page tem (row) Column
Number Number Number
(a) (b) ©
304 2 d
average Class Code 011 Users is 60,163.
304 7 d
Average Class Code 011 Users is 22,220.
304 36 o
average Class Code 011 Users is 122.
304 41 c

304

42

b

Includes -0- MWH of Unbilled Revenues.

304

42

c

Includes $0 of Unbilled Revenues. .

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent m - Date of Report Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) [X]An Originaf (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998

(2) A Resubmission Iy
SKEL FORRESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Reguirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF » provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for shorl-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

ine Name of Company or Public Authori Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
I;\'Io. (Footn'::te ?Afﬁliations) Y Cégf‘igiﬁ' Tsacﬁ'}feﬁﬂﬁﬁér Ihjneorrr‘\tah:% (m Month@vﬁgg%_emanc Mont# I;ecr%gsemand
(a) (b) () (d) (e) U}
1 |Florida Keys Electric Cooperative RQ 130 101 88 100
2 |Fiorida Keys Electric Cooperative AD 130 N/A, N/A| N/A
3 ” RQ PR3 1 1 1
) AD PR3 A N/A NA
5 RQ PR3 | ‘ 8 8
[ AD PR3 N/A; N/A N/A|
7 RQ PR3 1 7 1
8 AD PR3 N/A] NIA NA
3 RQ PR3 7 7 i
10 AD PR3 N/A| N/A| N/A,
11 | Utility Board of City of Key West RGQ 138 45 VT 45|
12 | Utility Board of City of Key West AD 138 N/A N/A] N/A
13 | Sk ! 77 179 179 151
14 AD 77 N/A N/A] N/A|
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent ('1ﬁ)ls RepoAn I(S) nal l()h?te BF R$p)ort Year of Report
. . n QOrigina o, Da, YT, De 1998
Florida Power & Light Company @) % A Resubmission I, c. 31,
\LES FUR RESALE {Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (8) through (k)

5. In Column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in colurnn (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedute. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 jiine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Deman&?harges Energy( $(’.‘,)harges — Other ((;;'larges (h+iv)) No.
{9) (h) 0] 0] &)
676,703 12,567,764 27,531,544
1293016, 2
6,720 157,000 306.2(;’__5-
0,181 4
50,329 1,177,820 2,188,977
66,364 6
6,720 157,000 306,207| 7|
10,181 8|
6,720 157,000 306,079 9
8,308, 10
268,544 5,444,100 11458011 13
495,293 12
296,238 28,309 287 34916524, 13
343282 14
1,319,690 48,293 519 860,339 28,344,006 77,497,954
2,901,624 142,312 127,217,762 4,391,271 131,751,345
4,221,314 48,436,831 128,078,101 32,735,367 209,249,299
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Name of Respondent ) 15 epoA E : Eﬁte Bf R$pon Year of Report
Florida Power & Light Company §2; % AnRgsnEg:ission { / °I' a.¥n) Dec. 31, 1998
SALES T CCOURE 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
suppiier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. “"Long-term"” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reascns and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year bud Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliabitity of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW}
No. (Footnote Affiations) Ghon | WIS | Demand W Moty R Deman] o B g
{a) (b} (<} (d) (=) H
f AD FR2 N/A] N/A] N/A|
2 FR2 2 p 1
3 AD FR2 N/A) N/A| N/A
4 |Florida Municipal Power Agency 110 N/A) N/, N/A
5 [Florida Municipal Power Agency os T6 N/A)] N/A N/A
6 |Florida Municipal Power Agency AD R N/A] N/A N/A|
7 |Fiorida Power Corporation [o1] 24 N/A| N/A| N/A|
8 [Florida Power Corporation 0s T6 N/A| N/A] N/A]
9 |Florida Power Corporation AD 24 N/A| N/A] N/A|
10| Florida Power Corporation AD T6 N/A) N/A] N/A|
11 jFt. Pierce Utilities Authority AD T-6 N/A| N/A N/A|
12 | City of Gainesville 0s 81 N/A] N/A] N/A
13 | City of Gainesville Qs T6 N/AS N/A] N/A]
14 [ City of Gainesville AD T-6 N/A] N/A] N/A
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
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Name of Respondent I1ms RepoAn |8 o Eﬁte Bf R$port Year of Repor
Florida Power & Light Company (1)  [X]An Origina (Mo, Da, Yn) Dec. 31, 1998

(2} A Resubmission It
ES Fg; RESALE {Account 247) (Continued)

0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing ail RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List ali FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (), and the average
monthly coincident peak {CP)

demand in column {f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all compaonents of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Nen-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total () Line
Sold Deman&;:harges Energy $Charges Ofher ((;;larges (h+i4)) No.
(@) (h) 0 ®

=4
434,405L
9,sas|
30,548|
2,248
51
3,082,867
397,290
1,873
53,335
A1) 11
346,337 12
47,508 13
<53 14

7.716 323,548l

1,411

97,090

W o ~§ Of W fa ] R -4

15,220

1,319,690 48,293,519 860,338 28,344 096 77,497,954

2,901,624 142,312 127,217,762 4,391,271 131,751,345

4,221,314 48,435,831 128,078,101 32,735,367 209,249,299
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Name of Respondent ) IS epz cs) inal I:;’alnte gf R\e’port Year of Report
r
Florida Power & Light Company EZ? % AnR nt?l;r:issinn ( I? a, Y} Dec. 31, 1998

SALES FUR RESALE (ACCount 347)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ulimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbaianced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser,

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for reguirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected toad for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service 1o its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for econorric
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt fo buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M o’:\\t'ﬁlr; ?lling Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footrote Affiliations) Classifi- | chedule or Demand (MW)  {Monthly NCP Demand Monthly &EoBemand
(a) (b (c} (d) (e) 4]
1 [City of Homestead 1 94 N/A| N/A| N/AJ
2 |City of Homestead os E NA A NA
3| City of Homestead AD 6 A NIA NA
7 : 0s 3 N/A] NA NiA
5 0s T5 N7A] , N/A] NA
&€ [Jacksonville Electric Authority AD T-6 N/A] N/A] N/A]
7 |Utiiitly Board City of Key West 0% B0 NA NA] A
& [Utilitiy Board City of Key West 0s T6 N/A] NIA| NiA
9| Utilitly Board Chty of Key West AD T-6 N/A N/A| N/A]
10 AD TS 7 N/A, N/A
17| City of Lakeland 05 a3 N/A NTA NA]
12 |City of Lakeland 05 T8 NAl WA WA
73 [City of Lake Worlh 08 7 WA WA 77y
14 | City of Lake Worth 08 T8 NA N/A N7
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total o ) 0
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THiS Report 15,

Name of Respondent 1 o Coriginal Iﬁte Sf R\e(port Year of Report
. n Orngina o, Da, ¥r
Florida Power & Light Company :2; A ResISbmission { 11 ) Dec. 31, 1998
\LES FUR RESALE (Account a47) (Conunued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year, Describe the nature

of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After i
in column (2). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter

e schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

chedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under

"T'otal" in column (a) as the Last Line of th
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate S

which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

8. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explainina footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Reportin column {k)

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401,iine 24.

service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average

columns (d), (&) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum

metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour {(60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthiy peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.

RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

sting all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"

MegaWWatt Hours . REVENUE ——— Total (§) Line
Sold Deman?s)charges nergy( g)harges Ot ar(s) arges (h+it)) No.
Q)